CELEBRATING OVER 5 YEARS



THE CITY RECORD

Official Journal of The City of New York

THE CITY RECORD U.S.P.S. 0114-660
Printed on paper containing 30% post-consumer material

Price: \$4.00

VOLUME CLI NUMBER 241

TUESDAY, DECEMBER 17, 2024

TABLE OF CONTENTS	
PUBLIC HEARINGS AND MEETING	35
Borough President - Queens 63	65
Design and Construction 63	66
Board of Education Retirement System . 63	66
Equal Employment Practices	
Commission	66
Housing Authority 63	67
Landmarks Preservation Commission 63	67
Board of Standards and Appeals 63	68
Teachers' Retirement System 63	
PROPERTY DISPOSITION	
Citywide Administrative Services 63	69
Housing Preservation and Development . 63	
PROCUREMENT	
Administration for Children's Services 63	69

Business Integrity Commission 6370

Design and Construction 6370

District Attorney - New York County	6370
Education	6370
Finance	6371
Financial Information Services Agency.	6371
Fire Department	6371
Health and Mental Hygiene	6371
Housing Authority	6371
Information Technology and	
Telecommunications	6372
Parks and Recreation	6372
Small Business Services	6373
Transportation	
Youth and Community Development	6373
CONTRD A CIT ANYA DD TIE A DINICC	
CONTRACT AWARD HEARINGS	
Environmental Protection	
Homeless Services	6373
Human Resources Administration	6374
Transportation	6374
CDECTAL READED LATE	
SPECIAL MATERIALS	
Comptroller	6375
Housing Preservation and Development	
Management and Budget	
Mayor's Office of Contract Services	6376
ž	0370

THE CITY RECORD ERIC L. ADAMS

Mayor

LOUIS A. MOLINA

Commissioner, Department of Citywide Administrative Services

JANAE C. FERREIRA

Editor, The City Record

Published Monday through Friday except legal holidays by the New York City Department of Citywide Administrative Services under Authority of Section 1066 of the New York City Charter.

Subscription \$500 yearly, \$4.00 daily (\$5.00 by mail).

Periodicals Postage Paid at New York, NY

POSTMASTER: Send address changes to The City Record, 1 Centre Street, Room 2170, New York, NY 10007-1602

Editorial Office/Subscription Changes: The City Record, 1 Centre Street, Room 2170, New York, NY 10007-1602, (212) 386-0055, cityrecord@dcas.nyc.gov

Visit The City Record Online (CROL) at www.nyc.gov/cityrecord for a searchable database of all notices published in The City Record.

PUBLIC HEARINGS AND MEETINGS

See Also: Procurement; Agency Rules

BOROUGH PRESIDENT - QUEENS

■ PUBLIC HEARINGS

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that a Land Use Public Hearing will be held by the Borough President of Queens, Donovan Richards, on **Thursday, December 19, 2024** starting at 9:30 A.M. The public hearing will be virtually streamed live at https://www.youtube.com/@

queensbp and held in-person in the Borough President's Conference Room located at 120-55 Queens Boulevard, Kew Gardens, NY 11424.

Those who wish to testify virtually may preregister for speaking time by visiting https://www.queensbp.nyc.gov/ and submitting your contact information through the Zoom pre-registration link. After pre-registering, you will receive a Zoom confirmation email with instructions on how to participate in the virtual public hearing. Preregistration for speaking time can also be arranged by calling (718) 286-2860 between 9:00 A.M. to 5:00 P.M. prior to the date of the hearing. Members of the public may also attend the hearing at the above address and publicly testify in the Conference Room.

Written testimony is welcome from those who are unable to testify in real time. All written testimony must be received by 5:00 P.M. on **Thursday, December 19, 2024** and may be submitted by email to planning 2@queensbp.nyc.gov or by conventional mail sent to the Office of the Queens Borough President at 120-55 Queens Boulevard, Room 226, Kew Gardens, NY 11424.

PLEASE NOTE: Individuals requesting Sign Language Interpreters and/or ADA Accessibility Accommodations should contact the Borough President's Office at (718) 286-2860 or email planning2@queensbp.nyc. gov no later than THREE (3) BUSINESS DAYS PRIOR TO THE PUBLIC HEARING.

The Public Hearing will include the following item(s):

Q06 – ULURP #240250 ZMQ – IN THE MATTER OF an application submitted by QBM Properties LLC pursuant to Sections 197-c and 201 of the New York City Charter for an amendment of the Zoning Map, Section No. 14a:

- eliminating from within an existing R7-1 District a C1-2 District bounded by 68th Avenue, a line 150 feet northeasterly of Queens Boulevard, 68th Road, and Queens Boulevard;
 changing from an R7-1 District to an R8X district property
- changing from an R7-1 District to an R8X district property bounded by 68th Avenue, a line perpendicular to the northwesterly street line of 68th Road distant 100 feet northeasterly (as measured along the street line) from the point of intersection of the northwesterly street line of 68th Road and

the northeasterly street line of Queens Boulevard, 68th Road, and Queens Boulevard; and

3. establishing within the proposed R8X District a C2-4
District bounded by 68th Avenue, a line perpendicular to
the northwesterly street line of 68th Road distant 100 feet
northeasterly (as measured along the street line) from the point
of intersection of the northwesterly street line of 68th Road and
the northeasterly street line of Queens Boulevard, 68th Road,
and Queens Boulevard;

Borough of Queens, Community District 6, as shown on a diagram (for illustrative purposes only) October 15, 2024, and subject to the conditions of CEQR Declaration E-1010.

Q06 – ULURP # N 240251 ZRQ – IN THE MATTER OF an application submitted by QBM Properties LLC pursuant to Sections 197-c and 201 of the New York City Charter for a zoning text amendment to designate the Project Area as a Mandatory Inclusionary Housing ("MIH") area, Borough of Queens, Community District 6, as shown on a diagram (for illustrative purposes only) dated October 15, 2024, and subject to the conditions of CEQR Declaration E-1010.

Accessibility questions: vigarvey@queensbp.nyc.gov, by: Tuesday, December 17, 2024, 12:00 P.M.



d13-19

DESIGN AND CONSTRUCTION

■ PUBLIC HEARINGS

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE, that in accordance with Section 201-204 (inclusive) of the New York State Eminent Domain Procedure Law ("EDPL"), a public hearing will be held by the City of New York ("City") acting by and through its Department of Design and Construction, in connection with the acquisition of properties for roadway improvements in East 72nd Street from Avenue M to Royce Place (Capital Project HWK002377) in the Borough of Brooklyn ("the Project").

The time and place of the hearing is as follows:

DATE: Wednesday, January 8, 2025

TIME: 11:00 A.M.

LOCATION: Community Board 18

1097 Bergen Avenue, Brooklyn, NY 11234

Please note that you may also join this hearing virtually through Microsoft Teams by visiting our website at https://www.nyc.gov/site/ddc/projects/ProjectAcquisitionEvents.page for the link to the Capital Project HWK002377 – East $72^{\rm nd}$ Street, Brooklyn public hearing - at the above scheduled date and time.

The purpose of this hearing is to inform the public of the proposed roadway acquisition, the impact on unlotted streetbed listed below, to review the public use to be served by the Project, and the impact on the environment and residents. The scope of this Capital Project, within the acquisition area defined herein, will include reconstruction of the roadway, sanitary sewer replacement, and water main replacement.

The unlotted streetbed properties proposed to be acquired are within the acquisition limits as shown on the City's Damage and Acquisition Map, dated 2/11/22, last revised 8/5/2024, as follows ("the acquisition area"):

• East 72nd Street from Avenue M to Royce Place

The unlotted streetbed properties proposed to be acquired include the following locations, as shown on the Tax Map of the City of New York for the Borough of Brooklyn:

ADJACENT BLOCK #	ADJACENT LOT #
8362	29, 40
8372	21
8373	40, 42

There are no proposed alternate locations.

Any person in attendance at this meeting, either in person or virtually, shall be given a reasonable opportunity to present oral or written statements and to submit other documents concerning the proposed acquisition. Each speaker shall be allotted a maximum of five (5) minutes. In addition, written statements may be submitted to the General Counsel at the mailing or email addresses stated below,

provided the comments are received by 5:00 P.M. on January 15, 2025 (five (5) business days from the public hearing date).

NYC Department of Design and Construction Office of General Counsel, $4^{\rm th}$ Floor 30-30 Thomson Avenue Long Island City, NY 11101

Acquisition_Unit@ddc.nyc.gov

Please note: Those property owners who may subsequently wish to challenge condemnation of their property via judicial review may do so only on the basis of issues, facts and objections raised at the public hearing.

d16-20

BOARD OF EDUCATION RETIREMENT SYSTEM

■ MEETING

The Board of Education Retirement System Board of Trustees Meeting will be held in-person at our 55 Water Street office, 50th Floor on Thursday, December 19, 2024, from 4:00 P.M. - 6:00 P.M. If you would like to attend this meeting, please contact BERS Executive Director, Sanford Rich, at Srich4@bers.nyc.gov.

d11-19

Our next Executive Committee Meeting will be held <u>in-person</u> at our 55 Water Street office (50th floor) Thursday, December 19, 2024, from 12:30 P.M. - 4:00 P.M. If you would like to attend this meeting, please reach out to Salil Mehta at smehta8@bers.nyc.gov.

d10-18

EQUAL EMPLOYMENT PRACTICES COMMISSION

■ MEETING

When and where is the Commission Meeting? The Equal Employment Practices Commission's 277th Commission Meeting will take place at 10:15 A.M. on Tuesday, December 17, 2024, in the Commission's Conference Room/Library located at 253 Broadway, Suite 602, New York, NY 10007. The meeting will also be conducted by video conference via Microsoft Teams and streamed live via YouTube using the details below:

Microsoft Teams Details

Meeting ID: 245 872 773 059 Passcode: KN8YN6

Join by internet

https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/ap/t-59584e83/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fteams.microsoft.com%2Fl%2Fmeetup-join%2F19%253ameeting_ZDZjMTA5MDUtZmNIYi00NmY4LWI5ZDUtOTIzODFmODIxYzBi%2540thread.v2%2F0%3Fcontext%3D%257b%2522Tid%2522%253a%252232f56fc7-5f81-4e22-a95b-15da66513bef%2522%252c%2522Oid%2522%253a%252277b39938-8306-4de4-a59d-495c27ff8b3f%2522%257d&data=05%7C02%7Cmpinckney%40eepc.nyc.gov%7C6acae7a2656d40dce0dc08dd08b96242%7C32f56fc75f814e22a95b15da66513bef%7C0%7C0%7C638676314487441775%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIIAiOJXAW4zMiIsIkFOljoiTWFpbCIsIldUljoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=r%2FuFdhLGH%2F2zugZbU%2FrZJjBsk50mIczGoWfXC0d7KKA%3D&reserved=0

Join by phone

(646) 893-7101 United States Toll (New York City) Phone Conference ID: 154 836 56#

Join on a video conferencing device
 Tenant key: <u>cityofnewyork@m.webex.com</u>
 Video ID: 119 280 259 1

YouTube Details

 Live Stream video link https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=_3nbO_h19FQ

How do I ask questions during the Commission meeting? Anyone can ask questions during the Commission meeting by:

- Microsoft Teams You can submit your questions directly through the chat panel of Microsoft Teams once joined via the internet option above.
- Email You can email questions to jvictor@eepc.nyc.gov

Is there a deadline to submit questions? Yes, you must submit all questions during the meeting session on December 17, 2024.

Can I review the recording of the Commission Meeting? Yes, you can review the recorded Commission meeting, which will be made available online by going to the Equal Employment Practices Commission's YouTube page https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCdgAeD4p-esdjymDTdGScfA/featured.

Accessibility questions: jvictor@eepc.nyc.gov, by: Monday, December 16, 2024, 4:00 P.M.

i (°)

d10-17

HOUSING AUTHORITY

■ MEETING

The next Board Meeting of the New York City Housing Authority is scheduled for Wednesday, December 18, 2024 at 10:00 A.M. in the Ceremonial Room on the 5th Floor of 90 Church Street, New York, NY 10007 (unless otherwise noted).

Copies of the Calendar will be available on NYCHA's Website or may be picked up at the Office of the Corporate Secretary at 90 Church Street, 5th Floor, New York, NY 10007, no earlier than 24 hours before the upcoming Board Meeting. Copies of the Draft Minutes will also be available on NYCHA's Website or may be picked up at the Office of the Corporate Secretary no earlier than 3:00 P.M. on the Thursday following the Board Meeting.

Any changes to the schedule will be posted here and on NYCHA's Website at https://www.nyc.gov/site/nycha/about/board-meetings.page to the extent practicable at a reasonable time before the meeting.

The meeting is open to the public. Pre-registration, at least 45 minutes before the scheduled Board Meeting, is required by all speakers. Comments are limited to the items on the Calendar. Speaking time will be limited to three minutes. The public comment period will conclude upon all speakers being heard or at the expiration of 30 minutes allotted by law for public comment, whichever occurs first.

The meeting will be streamed live on NYCHA's YouTube Channel at https://www.youtube.com/c/nycha and NYCHA's Website at https://www.nyc.gov/site/nycha/about/board-meetings.page

Any person requiring a reasonable accommodation in order to participate in the Board Meeting, should contact the Office of the Corporate Secretary by phone at (212) 306-6088 or by email at corporate.secretary@nycha.nyc.gov, no later than Wednesday, December 11, 2024, by 5:00 P.M.

For additional information, please visit NYCHA's Website or contact (212) 306-6088.

Accessibility questions: (212) 306-6088, by: Wednesday, December 11, 2024, 5:00 P.M.

Large Print

d5-18

LANDMARKS PRESERVATION COMMISSION

■ PUBLIC HEARINGS

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that pursuant to the provisions of Title 25, chapter 3 of the Administrative Code of the City of New York (Sections 25-303, 25-307, 25-308, 25-309, 25-313, 25-318, 25-320) on Tuesday, December 17, 2024, a public hearing will be held in the public hearing room at 1 Centre Street, 9th Floor, Borough of Manhattan, with respect to the following properties, and then followed by a public meeting. Participation by video conference may be available as well. Please check the hearing page on LPC's website (https://www.nyc.gov/

site/lpc/hearings/hearings.page) for updated hearing information. The final order and estimated times for each application will be posted on the Landmarks Preservation Commission website the Friday before the hearing. Please note that the order and estimated times are subject to change. An overflow room is located outside of the primary doors of the public hearing room. Any person requiring reasonable accommodation in order to participate in the hearing or attend the meeting should contact Gregory Cala, Community and Intergovernmental Affairs Coordinator, at gcala@lpc.nyc.gov or (212) 602-7254 no later than five (5) business days before the hearing or meeting. Members of the public not attending in person can observe the meeting on LPC's YouTube channel at www.youtube.com/nyclpc and may testify on particular matters by joining the meeting using either the Zoom app or by calling in from any phone. Specific instructions on how to observe and testify, including the meeting ID and password, and the call-in number, will be posted on the agency's website, on the Monday before the public hearing.

281 Adelphi Street - Fort Greene Historic District LPC-25-03002 - Block 2104 - Lot 20 - Zoning: R6B CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

An Italianate style rowhouse built c. 1871. Application is to construct a rear yard addition.

50 Garden Place - Brooklyn Heights Historic District LPC-25-04456 - Block 261 - Lot 51 - Zoning: R6 CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

An eclectic style rowhouse built in 1861-79. Application is to lower the areaway, install ironwork, and modify window openings.

395 Clermont Avenue - Fort Greene Historic District LPC-25-02910 - Block 1959 - Lot 24 - Zoning: R6B CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

An Italianate style rowhouse built c.1869. Application is to replace windows and construct a rear yard addition.

183 Dean Street - Boerum Hill Historic District LPC-25-03814 - Block 189 - Lot 47 - Zoning: R6B CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

A late Italianate style rowhouse built in 1868-69. Application is to construct a rear yard addition and modify the front areaway.

221 Waverly Avenue - Clinton Hill Historic District LPC-25-04842 - Block 1917 - Lot 22 - Zoning: R6B CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

A vacant lot. Application is to construct a new building.

223 Waverly Avenue - Clinton Hill Historic District LPC-25-04843 - Block 1917 - Lot 21 - Zoning: R6B CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

A vacant lot. Application is to construct a new building.

43 Sterling Place - Park Slope Historic District Extension II LPC-25-00512 - Block 941 - Lot 60 - Zoning: R6B CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

An Italianate style rowhouse with alterations built c. 1880. Application is to legalize the replacement of bluestone sidewalk paving with concrete without Landmarks Preservation Commission permit(s).

272-274 Canal Street - Tribeca East Historic District LPC-24-05804 - Block 196 - Lot 11 - Zoning: M1-5 CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

Two Utilitarian and neo-Grec style store and loft buildings, one designed by John B. Snook and built in 1885 and the other designed by Alfred B. Ogden and built in 1883. Application is to install storefront infill and remove an interior party wall at the first through fourth floors.

915 Broadway - Ladies' Mile Historic District LPC-25-01050 - Block 849 - Lot 70 - Zoning: M1-5M CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

A Modern eclectic style store, loft, and office building designed by Joseph Martine and built in 1925-26. Application is to install wall-mounted flues.

30 Rockefeller Plaza - Individual and Interior Landmark LPC-25-04728 - Block 1265 - Lot 7501 - Zoning: C5-2.5, C5-3, MID CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

A commercial skyscraper connected to a western tower extension, designed by a consortium of architects known as the Associated Architects and built in 1931-33 as part of an Art Deco style office, commercial and entertainment complex. Application is to use substitute replacement materials at historic signage and install new signage.

43 West 22nd Street - Ladies' Mile Historic District LPC-25-05060 - Block 824 - Lot 15 - Zoning: C6-4M CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

An Art Deco style factory building designed by Cory and Cory and built in 1925-26. Application is to alter ground floor infill and install a rooftop addition.

322 West 72nd Street - West End - Collegiate Historic District **Extension**

LPC-25-00158 - Block 1183 - Lot 42 - Zoning: R10A CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

A Colonial Revival style apartment building with Art Deco style details designed by George & Edward Blum and built in 1924-25. Application is to replace windows.

50 West 23rd Street - Ladies' Mile Historic District LPC-25-03802 - Block 824 - Lot 15 - Zoning: C6-4M CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

A 20th Century Industrial style factory building designed by Cory & Cory and built in 1954. Application is to alter facades, create a courtyard, and construct a rooftop addition.

249 West 45th Street - Interior Landmark LPC-25-04851 - Block 1017 - Lot 10 - Zoning: C6-5, MID CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

An Adamesque style theater interior designed by Herbert J. Krapp and built in 1923. Application is to remove sound and light lock walls, install doors, add seating, and replace a tech booth and light fixtures at the designated interior auditorium.

1000 Fifth Avenue - Individual and Interior Landmark LPC-25-04849 - Block 1111 - Lot 1 - Zoning: PARK BINDING REPORT

A Beaux-Arts and Roman style museum building designed by Vaux and Mould, R.M. Hurt, and McKim, Mead and White, and built in 1864-1965, with later additions built between 1975-1990 and designed by Roche-Dinkeloo. Application is to install rooftop HVAC equipment and screening.

1000 Fifth Avenue - Individual and Interior Landmark LPC-25-05196 - Block 1111 - Lot 1 - Zoning: PARK BINDING REPORT

A Beaux-Arts and Roman style museum building designed by Vaux and Mould, R.M. Hunt, and McKim, Mead and White, and built in 1864-1965, with later additions built between 1975-1990 and designed by Roche-Dinkeloo. Application is to install entrance infill and signage.

d4-17

BOARD OF STANDARDS AND APPEALS

■ PUBLIC HEARINGS

January 6th, 2025 and January 7th, 2025, 10:00 A.M. and 2:00 P.M.

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN of teleconference public hearings, Monday, January 6th, 2025, at 10:00 A.M. and 2:00 P.M., and Tuesday January 7th, 2025, at 10:00 A.M. and 2:00 P.M., to be streamed live through the Board's website (www.nyc.gov/bsa), with remote public participation and in-person portion, on the following matters:

SOC CALENDAR

99-00-BZIV

APPLICANT – Law Office of Jay Goldstein, for Rabbi Israel Meyer Hacohen Rabbinical Seminary of America, d/b/a RSA, owner. SUBJECT - Application November 1, 2024 - Amendment of a previously approved Variance (§72-21) which permitted the development of a school contrary to underlying bulk regulations. The amendment proposes an as-of-right enlargement at the first and second floors of the building. R4 zoning district.

PREMISES AFFECTED – 147-06 76 Ave (76-01 147 St; 147-02 – 147-10 76 Ave), Block 6685, Lot, Borough of Queens.

COMMUNITY BOARD #8Q

22-15-BZII

APPLICANT – Eric Palatnik, P.C., for Huadong Zheng, owner. SUBJECT – Application November 5, 2024 – Extension of Time to Complete Construction of a previously approved Variance (§72-21) t to construct a residential building contrary to underlying use regulations which expired on December 5, 2021; Waiver of the Board's Rules of Practice and Procedures. M1-1D zoning district, contrary to (Section

42-00) not permitted as of right.
PREMISES AFFECTED – 219 26th Street, Block 655, Lot 55, Borough of Brooklyn.

COMMUNITY BOARD #7BK

APPLICANT - Eric Palatnik, P.C., for Whitestone 605 LLC, owner. SUBJECT - Application November 27, 2024 - Extension of Time to Obtain a Certificate of Occupancy of a previously approved application permitting development contrary to General City Law §35 which expired on November 8, 2024. R3-2 and R3-1 zoning districts. PREMISES AFFECTED - 6-05 129th Street, Queens - Block 3959, Lot 13, Borough of Queens.

COMMUNITY BOARD #7Q

APPEALS CALENDAR

APPLICANT – Rothkrug Rothkrug & Spector, LLP, for Richmond County Construction & Development Corp., owner.

SUBJECT – Application July 19, 2024– Proposed re-development of a of an existing building not placed on the official map contrary to General City Law §36. M1-1 zoning district.

PREMISES AFFECTED – 34 Van Street, Block 187, Lot 158, Borough

of Staten Island.

COMMUNITY BOARD #1 SI

2024-47-A

APPLICANT – NYC Department of Buildings for Donika Mejtoja, owner

SUBJECT – Application September 11, 2024 – requesting that the NYC Board of Standards and Appeals revoke the Certificate of Occupancy No. 201088063F issued on July 13, 2012. RX3 zoning

PREMISES AFFECTED - 2315B Demeyer Street, Block 4416, Lot 38, Borough of Bronx

COMMUNITY BOARD #11BX

ZONING CALENDAR

2024-34-BZ

APPLICANT - Law Office of Jay Goldstein, PLLC, for 815 KHY Group LLC, owner.

SUBJECT - Application June 20, 2024 - Special Permit (§73-44) to permit the reduction of required accessory off-street parking spaces for ambulatory diagnostic/treatment health care facility use (UG 4A) and office use (UG 6). C4-2 Special Ocean Parkway Purpose District. PREMISES AFFECTED – 815 Kings Highway, Block 6665, Lot 14, Borough of Brooklyn.

COMMUNITY BOARD #15BK

2024-38-BZ

APPLICANT – Eric Palatnik, P.C., for Tamzid Mafiq Inc., owner. SUBJECT – Application July 10, 2024 – Variance (§72-21) to permit the development of a single-family home contrary to required side yards and parking. R4-1 zoning district. PREMISES AFFECTED – 90-17 179th Street, Block 9895, Lot 42,

Borough of Queens.

COMMUNITY BOARD #12Q

Shampa Chanda, Chair/Commissioner

d16-17

TEACHERS' RETIREMENT SYSTEM

■ MEETING

Please be advised that the next Board Meeting of the Teachers' Retirement System of the City of New York (TRS) has been scheduled for Thursday, December 19, 2024, at 3:30 P.M.

The meeting will be held at the Teachers' Retirement System, 55 Water Street, 16th Floor, Boardroom, New York, NY 10041.

The meeting is open to the public. However, portions of the meeting, where permitted by law, may be held in executive session.

The remote Zoom meeting link, meeting ID, and phone number will be available approximately one hour before the start of the meeting at: https://www.trsnyc.org/memberportal/About-Us/ourRetirementBoard

Learn how to attend TRS meetings online or in person: https://www.trsnyc.org/memberportal/About-Us/ourRetirementBoard/ AttendingTRSMeetings

d5-19

PROPERTY DISPOSITION

The City of New York in partnership with PublicSurplus.com posts online auctions. All auctions are open to the public.

Registration is free and new auctions are added daily. To review auctions or register visit https://publicsurplus.com

CITYWIDE ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES

■ PUBLIC HEARINGS

The City of New York in partnership with IAAI.com posts vehicle and heavy machinery auctions online every week at: https://iaai.com/ search?keyword=dcas+public.

All auctions are open to the public and registration is free. Please enter promo code, "DCAS24" to waive the \$200 fee when registering.

Vehicles can be viewed in person at: Insurance Auto Auctions, Green Yard 137 Peconic Ave., Medford, NY 11763

Phone: (631) 207-3477

No previous arrangements or phone calls are needed to preview. Hours are Monday from 10:00 A.M. - 2:00 P.M.

o29-f19

HOUSING PRESERVATION AND DEVELOPMENT

■ PUBLIC HEARINGS

All Notices Regarding Housing Preservation and Development Dispositions of City-Owned Property, appear in the Public Hearing

ja16-d31

PROCUREMENT

"Compete To Win" More Contracts!

Thanks to a new City initiative - "Compete To Win" - the NYC Department of Small Business Services offers a new set of FREE services to help create more opportunities for minority and Women-Owned Businesses to compete, connect and grow their business with the City. With NYC Construction Loan, Technical Assistance, NYC Construction Mentorship, Bond Readiness, and NYC Teaming services, the City will be able to help even more small businesses than before.

• Win More Contracts, at nyc.gov/competetowin

"The City of New York is committed to achieving excellence in the design and construction of its capital program, and building on the tradition of innovation in architecture and engineering that has contributed, to the City's prestige as a global destination. The contracting opportunities for construction/construction services and construction-related services that appear in the individual agency listings below reflect that commitment to excellence."

HHS ACCELERATOR PREQUALIFICATION

To respond to human services Requests for Proposals (RFPs), in accordance with Section 3-16 of the Procurement Policy Board Rules of the City of New York ("PPB Rules"), vendors must first complete and submit an electronic HHS Accelerator Prequalification Application using the City's PASSPort system. The PASSPort system is a webbased system maintained by the City of New York for use by its Mayoral Agencies to manage procurement. Important business information collected in the Prequalification Application is required every three years. Documents related to annual corporate filings must be submitted on an annual basis to remain eligible to compete. Prequalification applications will be reviewed to validate compliance with corporate filings and organizational capacity. Approved organizations will be eligible to compete and would submit electronic proposals through the PASSPort system. The PASSPort Public Portal,

which lists all RFPs, including HHS RFPs that require HHS Accelerator Prequalification, may be viewed, at https://passport. cityofnewyork.us/page.aspx/en/rfp/request_browse_public

All current and prospective vendors should frequently review information listed on roadmap to take full advantage of upcoming opportunities for funding. For additional information about HHS Accelerator Prequalification and PASSPort, including background materials, user guides and video tutorials, please visit https://www.nyc. gov/site/mocs/hhsa/hhs-accelerator-guides.page

ADMINISTRATION FOR CHILDREN'S SERVICES

YOUTH AND FAMILY JUSTICE

■ INTENT TO AWARD

Human Services/Client Services

ASSERTIVE COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT & SUCCESS (ACES) - Negotiated Acquisition - Other - PIN# 06825N0008 - Due 1-3-25 at 5:00 P.M.

The Administration for Children's Services, intends to enter into a negotiated acquisition contract, pursuant to Sections 3-04(b)(2)(i)(D)and 3-04(b)(2)(ii) of the Procurement Policy Board Rules, with CENTER FOR ALTERNATIVE SENTENČING AND EMPLOYMENT SERVICES INC. for the provision of Assertive Community Engagement & Success (ACES) Program. The contract period is July 1 2025 through June 30, 2028 with two three-year options to renew. ACS is publishing this notice of intent for informational purposes.

Per PPB Rule 3-04(b)(2)(ii), there is a limited number of vendors available and able to perform the work.

◆ d17

AGING

■ AWARD

Human Services / Client Services

OLDER ADULT CENTER - Renewal - PIN#12521P0019021R001 -AMT: \$11,782,767.00 - TO: Selfhelp Community Services, Inc., 520 Eighth Avenue, 5th Floor, New York, NY 10018.

NYC Aging ID: K21 Older Adult Centers (OAC) provide an outlet aimed at socialization for community-dwelling older adults and prevent them from being isolated and disenfranchised. Older Adults engage in various programs and participate classes and activities including but not limited to art, music, dance, chronic disease self-management classes, nutrition workshops, benefits screenings, technology classes; recreational trips, transportation services; and congregate meals.

Selfhelp Austin Street - 106-06 Queens Boulevard, Queens, NY 11375.

PROGRAM OPERATIONS

■ AWARD

Human Services/Client Services

OLDER ADULT CENTER - Renewal - PIN#12521P0019127R001 - AMT: \$5,701,211.00 - TO: Services and Advocacy for Gay Lesbian Bisexual and, 305 7th Avenue, 15th Floor, New York, NY 10001-6152.

NYC Aging: D69 Older Adult Centers (OAC) provide an outlet aimed at socialization for community-dwelling older adults and prevent them from being isolated and disenfranchised. Older Adults engage in various programs and participate classes and activities including but not limited to art, music, dance, chronic disease self-management classes, nutrition workshops, benefits screenings, technology classes; recreational trips, transportation services; and congregate meals.

SAGE Bronx Proposal #3 - 1784 Prospect Avenue, Bronx, NY 10457.

SAGE Center at Stonewall House (Brooklyn - 271 Myrtle Avenue, Brooklyn, NY 11201.

≠ d17

NATURALLY OCCURRING RETIREMENT COMMUNITIES (NORCS) - Renewal - PIN#12521P0019047R001 - AMT: \$421,951.00 - TO: University Settlement Society of New York, 184 Eldridge Street, New York, NY 10002.

NYC AGING ID: M72

Naturally Occurring Retirement Communities (NORCs) provide an outlet aimed at socialization for community-dwelling older adults and prevent them from being isolated and disenfranchised. Residents engage in various programs to receive case management or assistance for help with social services, speak with a healthcare professional on issues of concern, participate in health and wellness activities, learn ways to better manage chronic health conditions, and to enjoy an educational or recreational afternoon with neighbors.

University Settlement NORC (Village View NORC) - 175 East 4th Street, New York, NY 10009.

◆ d17

OLDER ADULT CENTER - Renewal - PIN#12521P0019100R001 - AMT: \$2,665,000.00 - TO: University Settlement Society of New York, 184 Eldridge Street, New York, NY 10002.

NYC Aging ID: D87

Older Adult Centers (OAC) provide an outlet aimed at socialization for community-dwelling older adults and prevent them from being isolated and disenfranchised. Older Adults engage in various programs and participate classes and activities including but not limited to art, music, dance, chronic disease self-management classes, nutrition workshops, benefits screenings, technology classes; recreational trips, transportation services; and congregate meals.

University Settlement OAC and Meltzer Social Club - 94 East 1st Street, New York, NY 10009.

◆ d17

OLDER ADULT CENTER - Renewal - PIN#12521P0019075R001 - AMT: \$1,326,621.00 - TO: Rabbi Israel Meyer Hacohen Rabbinical Seminary of, 76-01 147th Street, Flushing, NY 11367.

NYC Aging ID: D57

Older Adult Centers (OAC) provide an outlet aimed at socialization for community-dwelling older adults and prevent them from being isolated and disenfranchised. Older Adults engage in various programs and participate classes and activities including but not limited to art, music, dance, chronic disease self-management classes, nutrition workshops, benefits screenings, technology classes; recreational trips, transportation services; and congregate meals.

Rabbi Israel (Middle Village OAC) - 69-10 $75 \rm{th}$ Street, Middle Village, NY 11379.

≠ d17

BUSINESS INTEGRITY COMMISSION

■ INTENT TO AWARD

Services (other than human services)

OWNBACK SUBSCRIPTION - Sole Source - Available only from a single source - PIN# 82925Y0011 - Due 12-20-24 at 2:00 P.M.

Pursuant to Section 3-05 of the NYC Procurement Policy Board Rules, it is the intent of the New York City Business Integrity Commission ("BIC"), to enter into sole source negotiations with OwnData with the expectation that OwnData will be awarded a 3-year contract with BIC to provide cloud services to backup BIC's Salesforce.org.

The following is the scope of work required to renew the service to continue backing up critical data. Scope: 3-Year License Unlimited Data License for Salesforce License Type – Standard – 83 user licenses (to mirror BIC's Salesforce license count) 3-Year License Unlimited Data License for Salesforce - COMMUNITY License License Type – Customer Community.

It is BIC's belief that the cloud services for backup of Salesforce.org is provided exclusively by OwnData. Any vendor besides OwnData that believes it can provide cloud services for backup of Salesforce.org is invited to do so. To respond in PASSPort, please complete the Acknowledgement tab and submit a response in the Manage Responses tab. If you have questions about the details of the RFx, please submit them through the Discussion with Buyer tab via PASSPort.

Use the following address unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor prequalification and other forms; specifications/blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date and time specified above

specified above.
Business Integrity Commission, 100 Church Street, 20th Floor, New York, NY 10007. Anthony Pavan (212) 437-0585; apavan@bic.nyc.gov

CORRECTION

CENTRAL WAREHOUSE DIVISION

■ AWARD

Goods

METAL BUNK BEDS - M/WBE Noncompetitive Small Purchase - PIN#07225W0030001 - AMT: \$100,000.00 - TO: Nifty Concepts Inc, 2525 Palmer Avenue, 1st Floor, New Rochelle, NY 10801.

≠ d17

TRAINING AND DEVELOPMENT

■ AWARD

Services (other than human services)

ONLINE RADIATION SAFETY TRAINING - Other - PIN#07224U0004001 - AMT: \$372,818.00 - TO: Smiths Detection Inc, 2202 Lakeside Boulevard, Edgewood, MD 21040.

≠ d17

DESIGN AND CONSTRUCTION

■ AWARD

Construction Related Services

RQ_A&E, ARCHITECTURAL DESIGN REQUIREMENTS CONTRACTS FOR SMALL, MEDIUM AND LARGE PROJECTS, CITYWIDE (ARCHITECT PRIME) - SMALL CATEGORY - Renewal - PIN# 85020P0013003R001 - AMT: \$3,000,000.00 - TO:

- Renewal - PIN#85020P0013003R001 - AMT: \$3,000,000.00 - TO: Shakespeare Gordon Vlado Architects PLLC, 168 7th Street, Suite 316, Brooklyn, NY 11215.

◆ d17

RQ_A&E, ARCHITECTURAL DESIGN REQUIREMENTS CONTRACTS FOR SMALL, MEDIUM AND LARGE PROJECTS, CITYWIDE (ARCHITECT PRIME) - LARGE CATEGORY

- Renewal - PIN#85020P0013016R001 - AMT: \$10,000,000.00 - TO: Studio Gang Architects Ltd, 1520 West Division Street, Chicago, IL 60642.

≠ d17

DISTRICT ATTORNEY - NEW YORK COUNTY

PROCUREMENT AND CONTRACT MANAGEMENT

■ INTENT TO AWARD

Human Services / Client Services

NEW YORK COUNTY RE-ENTRY TASK FORCE - Renewal - PIN# 2024NA001-REENTRY - Due 12-23-24 at 11:59 P.M.

The Manhattan District Attorney's Office intends to renew the contract for Re-Entry Task Force services with The Fortune Society for the term October 1, 2024 - September 30, 2025.

Use the following address unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor prequalification and other forms; specifications/blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date and time specified above.

District Attorney - New York County, 1 Hogan Place, New York, NY 10013. Elise Kairys (212) 335-9705; kairyse@dany.nyc.gov

≠ d17

EDUCATION

CENTRAL OFFICE

■ AWARD

Human Services / Client Services

FY25 COMMUNITY SCHOOL SERVICES - R1191 - Renewal - PIN#04020I0001043R001 - AMT: \$1,628,329.00 - TO: Henry Street Settlement, 265 Henry Street, New York, NY 10002-4899.

The New York City Department of Education (DOE) is seeking qualified community-based organizations (Lead CBOs) to work with schools to implement the community school strategy in approximately 165 DOE schools ranging from elementary, middle, and high schools. Robust school and community partnerships will create supportive school environments and coordinate personalized social, emotional, and academic supports that are responsive to identified needs and build on the strengths of students, families, and communities. While there may be multiple partners working in DOE schools, the Lead CBO coordinates all partners and aligns services with the DOE school's goals.

The DOE recommends the use a new award selection method for this RFP to be released through PASSPort, the City's digital Procurement and Sourcing Solutions Portal. This new method will allow for principals or his or her authorized representative, as well as at least two additional representatives from the School Leadership Team (SLT) to make an award selection (subject to a responsibility determination) after all proposals have been evaluated by a committee, following Section 3-03(i)(1) of the PPP rules.

≠ d17

FINANCE

FINANCIAL INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY

■ AWARD

Services (other than human services)

CLICKDIMENSIONS SOFTWARE RENEWAL - M/WBE Noncompetitive Small Purchase - PIN#83625W0015001 - AMT: \$69,247.00 - TO: K Systems Solutions LLC, 405 Kearny Avenue, Suite 2B, Kearny, NJ 07032.

≠ d17

FINANCIAL INFORMATION SERVICES AGENCY

PROCUREMENT

■ AWARD

Goods and Services

TTS MAINTENANCE RENEWAL - M/WBE Noncompetitive Small Purchase - PIN#127FY2400040 - AMT: \$26,476.40 - TO: Compulink Technologies Inc, 214 West 29th Street, Suite 201, New York, NY 10001.

≠ d17

MCAFEE MVISION SUBSCRIPTION, UPGRADE & MAINTENANCE - M/WBE Noncompetitive Small Purchase - PIN# 127FY2400050 - AMT: \$43,242.48 - TO: Compulink Technologies Inc, 214 West 29th Street, Suite 201, New York, NY 10001.

≠ d17

RED SEAL MAINTENANCE RENEWAL - M/WBE Noncompetitive Small Purchase - PIN#127FY2400038 - AMT: \$25,148.95 - TO: Compulink Technologies Inc, 214 West 29th Street, Suite 201, New York, NY 10001.

≠ d17

FIRE DEPARTMENT

CONTRACT DEVELOPMENT

■ SOLICITATION

Services (other than human services)

FIRE REPORTING AND RECORD MANAGEMENT SYSTEM (RMS) - Request for Information - PIN# 05725Y0448 - Due 1-6-25 at 2:00 P.M.

The Fire Department of the City of New York ("Fire Department" or "FDNY" or "The Department") in the interest of promoting competition is interested in obtaining information from vendors on application to handle daily Fire Department responsibilities and a comprehensive Fire Reporting and Record Management System (RMS).

This Request for Information (RFI) is being released through PASSPort, New York City's online procurement portal. Responses to this RFI shall be submitted via PASSPort. To access the RFI, please

visit the PASSPort Public Portal at https://www.nyc.gov/site/mocs/passport/about-passport.page and click on the "Search Funding Opportunities in PASSPort" button. To locate the RFI, insert ePIN 05725Y0448 into the Keywords search field.

If you need assistance submitting a response, please reach out to MOCS for support at: https://mocssupport.atlassian.net/servicedesk/customer/portal/8, click "Request Assistance" and follow the prompts.

Any inquiries concerning this RFI shall be submitted through PASSPort. The deadline for submission of inquiries is five (5) days prior to the proposal due date. FDNY will subsequently provide written answers to questions received via an addendum released through PASSPort.

Use the following address unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor prequalification and other forms; specifications/blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date and time specified above.

Fire Department, Igor Lyutin (718) 999-2330; igor.lyutin@fdny.nyc.gov

◆ d17

EMS ACADEMY

■ AWARD

Goods

HEAVY-DUTY POP- UP TENTS - M/WBE Noncompetitive Small Purchase - PIN#05725W0023001 - AMT: \$30,464.00 - TO: Minoritech Inc, 15 Hytec Circle, Rochester, NY 14606-4255.

≠ d17

HEALTH AND MENTAL HYGIENE

■ INTENT TO AWARD

Services (other than human services)

COGNITIVE ASSESSMENT OF THE WORLD TRADE CENTER HEATH REGISTRY - STATE OF NEW YORK / PIN: 25WT017001R0X00 - Government to Government - PIN#81625T0002 - Due 12-31-24 at 5:00 A.M.

In accordance with Section 3-13 of the NYC Procurement Policy Board Rules, the NYC Health Department will enter into negotiations for a 3 year (with 1 option to renew) Government to Government agreement with State of New York to provide services to conduct Cognitive Assessment, Analysis of Biomarkers for Brain Pathology, and MRI Imaging of Enrollees of the World Trade Center Heath Registry in order to monitor brain health among persons exposed to the 9/11 disaster. The NYC Health Department has determined that it is in the best interest of the City to procure this Government to Government with State of New York, as they have internationally recognized scientists with adequate supporting staff who has conducted research on Mild Cognitive Impairment (MCI) and dementia for several years related to the 9/11 disaster. Any vendor who believes they can legally provided these services can submit an expression of interest to kcruz@ health.nyc.gov.

→ d17

HOUSING AUTHORITY

PROCUREMENT

■ SOLICITATION

Construction / Construction Services

ROOFING REPLACEMENT AND ROOFTOP STRUCTURE RENOVATION - Competitive Sealed Bids - PIN#506193 - Due 1-23-25 at $11:00~\rm A.M.$

Roofing and Railing Replacement at Whitman Houses. This project includes sidewalk shed installation, maintenance, and removal, asbestos and lead abatement, concrete and masonry work, railing installation, roof removal and replacement, roof drain retrofit and leader installations.

- a. A non-mandatory virtual Pre-Bid Conference was held on 12/23/2024 at 11:00 A.M., via Microsoft Teams. The pre-bid presentation has been uploaded to isupplier.
- b. All questions related to this RFQ are to be submitted via email to the A&CM Procurement Unit at acm.procurement@

nycha.nyc.gov with the RFQ number as the Subject line by no later than 2:00 P.M. on 1/7/2025 Proposers will be permitted to ask questions at the Pre-Bid Conference. Responses to all submitted questions will be available for public viewing in Sourcing under the RFQ.

c. Bids are due 1/23/2025 at 11:00 A.M. via iSupplier portal.

Bid Submission Requirements

Vendors shall electronically upload a single .pdf containing ALL components of the bid into iSupplier by the RFQ Bid Submission Deadline. NYCHA will NOT accept hardcopy Bids or bids via e-mail, fax. or mail.

Instructions for registering for iSupplier can be found at http://www1.nyc.gov/site/nycha/business/isupplier-vendor-registration.page.

After Proposer registers for iSupplier, it typically takes 24 to 72 hours for Proposer's iSupplier profile to be approved. It is Vendors sole responsibility to complete iSupplier registration and submit its Bid before the RFQ Bid Submission Deadline. NYCHA is not responsible for delays caused by technical difficulty or caused by any other occurrence. For assistance regarding iSupplier please email procurement@nycha.nyc.gov.

Microsoft Teams meeting

Join on your computer, mobile app or room device

Option 1: Copy and paste the below into your browser.

 $https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19\%3ameeting_MjhhM2JmZ DAtZjkwYi00ZDE3LTkzNjAtYjNhNTBkMTM1YmFm\%40thread.v2/0? context=\%7b\%22Tid\%22\%3a\%22709ab558-a73c-4f8f-98ad-20bb096cd0f 8\%22\%2c\%22Oid\%22\%3a\%220ea357ac-7ced-4d83-b24b-a58cfeec4456\% 22\%7d$

• Or -

Option 2: call in (audio only)

Dial in by phone

+1 646-838-1534,,769441467# United States, New York City

Phone conference ID: 769 441 467#

Option 3: Access the attached document "TEAMS Meeting Link" and click on the embedded link to join.

Microsoft Teams

Meeting ID: 295 503 772 571

Passcode: cc6sY3GV

Use the following address unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor prequalification and other forms; specifications/blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date and time specified above.

Housing Authority, 90 Church Street, New York, NY 10007. Latrena M Johnson (212) 306-3223; latrena.johnson@nycha.nyc.gov

→ d17

INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY AND TELECOMMUNICATIONS

APPLICATIONS

■ AWARD

Services (other than human services)

7-858-0499A - MYCITY SENIOR DEVOPS ENGINEER - M/WBE Noncompetitive Small Purchase - PIN# 85825W0034001 - AMT: \$398,341.00 - TO: ESO Consultants LLC, 29-10 Thomson Avenue, Long Island City, NY 11101.

≠ d17

PUBLIC SAFETY

■ AWARD

Services (other than human services)

7-858-0514A - MWBE NG911 INTEGRATION ARCHITECT - SP3 - M/WBE Noncompetitive Small Purchase - PIN#85825W0046001 - AMT: \$336,700.00 - TO: Softility Inc, 607 Herndon Parkway, Suite 304, Herndon, VA 20170.

The Agency is in an urgent need for a NG911 Integration Architect to perform the following tasks: •Provide consistent and secure integration solutions across the enterprise, as well as recommendations of business

requirements; collection, identification, and approval of technical specifications; and the subsequent development of technology solutions.

• Work with Engineers, Applied Engineers, Architects, and Project Managers to ensure delivery of desired functionality, requirements, and interoperability of the system of systems.

• Ensure stable enterprise, system of systems architecture by following best engineering practices.

• Lead comprehensive end to end thread testing discussions and identify areas for automation and scripting wherever possible.

• Provide engineering assistance for creating, optimizing, and executing QA/Acceptance Test Plan (ATP) test plans across enterprise.

≠ d17

PARKS AND RECREATION

CAPITAL PROGRAM MANAGEMENT

■ AWARD

Construction / Construction Services

X148C5-1234M: JENNIE JEROME PLAYGROUND RECONSTRUCTION, THE BRONX - Competitive Sealed Bids - PIN#84624B0095001 - AMT: \$2,160,000.00 - TO: Vernon Hills Contracting Corp, 395 North Macquesten Parkway, Mount Vernon, NY 10550-1007.

≠ d17

Services (other than human services)

SPECIAL INSPECTIONS & LABORATORY TESTING - Renewal - PIN#84622P8002KXLR001 - AMT: \$625,000.00 - TO: Universal Testing & Inspection Services Inc, 73 Otis Street, West Babylon, NY 11704.

PARENT RFP - CNYG-122MR Special Inspections & Laboratory Testing for Parks, Playgrounds, Buildings, & Facilities located in the Five Boroughs of New York.

≠ d17

REVENUE AND CONCESSIONS

■ SOLICITATION

Goods and Services

SALE OF SPECIALTY ITEMS FROM MOBILE UNITS AT VARIOUS LOCATIONS CITYWIDE - Request for Proposals - PIN# CWP 2024 - Due 1-10-25 at 3:00 P.M.

In accordance with Section 1-13 of the Concession Rules of the City of New York, the New York City Department of Parks and Recreation ("Parks") is issuing, as of the date of this notice, a Request for Proposals for the sale of Specialty Items from Mobile Units at Various Locations Citywide.

All proposals submitted in response to this RFP must be submitted no later than Friday, January 10, 2025 at $3:00\ P.M.$

Hard copies of the RFP can be obtained, at no cost, commencing on Friday, December 6, 2024 through Friday, January 10, 2025, by contacting Kat Cognata, Senior Project Manager at (212) 360-3407 or at Katherine.Cognata@parks.nyc.gov.

The RFP is also available for download, commencing on Friday, December 6, 2024 through Friday, January 10, 2025, on the Parks' website. To download the RFP, visit www.nyc.gov/parks/ businessopportunities, click on the link for "Concessions Opportunities at Parks" and, after logging in, click on the download" link that appears adjacent to the RFP's description.

For more information, prospective proposers may contact Kat Cognata, Senior Project Manager at $(212)\ 360\text{-}3407$ or at Katherine.Cognata@parks.nyc.gov.

Deaf, hard-of-hearing, deaf-blind, speech-disabled, or late-deafened people who use text telephones (TTYs) or voice carry-over (VCO) phones can dial 711 to reach a free relay service, where specially trained operators will relay a conversation between a TTY/VCO user and a standard telephone user.

Alternatively, a message can be left on the Telecommunications Device for the Deaf (TDD). The TDD number is 212-New York (212-639-9675).

Use the following address unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor pre-qualification and other forms; specifications/blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date and time specified above. Parks and Recreation, 830 5th Avenue, Room 407, New York, NY 10065. Kat Cognata (212) 360-3407; katherine.cognata@parks.nyc.gov

d6-19

SMALL BUSINESS SERVICES

PROCUREMENT

■ AWARD

Human Services / Client Services

DAY LABORER CONSTRUCTION SITE SAFETY TRAINING -BRONX - Negotiated Acquisition - Other - PIN#80124N0018001 - AMT: \$339,805.00 - TO: Catholic Charities Community Services Archdiocese, 1011 First Avenue, 6th Floor, New York, NY 10022-4134.

The Services required under this contract are required to maintain the level of services required to be provided to construction site safety day laborer individuals until a new solicitation can be released and a new contract awarded. The agency is currently finalizing the RFP to solicit for new awards and is exercising an NAE as per PPB Rule Section 3-04 (b) (2)(iii).

TRANSPORTATION

TRAFFIC OPERATIONS

■ AWARD

Goods

DUAL PORT PEDESTAL MOUNT CHARGER - M/WBE Noncompetitive Small Purchase - PIN#84125W0018001 - AMT: \$82,151.00 - TO: Aldoray & Associates Corp, 1417 Prospect Place, Suite A6, Brooklyn, NY 11213.

◆ d17

YOUTH AND COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

PROCUREMENT

■ INTENT TO AWARD

Goods and Services

DIONA SERVICES - Other - PIN#26025N0136 - Due 12-18-24 at 9:00 A.M.

Pursuant to Section 3-04(b)(2)(iii) of the Procurement Policy Board Rules, the Department of Youth and Community Development intends to Diona Services with the contractor listed below to provide licenses to providers assisting DYCD with benefit enrollment, to provide copies of eligibility verification documents. The term of this contract shall be from December 7, 2024 through December 6, 2025. The PIN number, amount, contractor name and address are indicated below:

PIN: 26025N0136 Amount: \$54,840.00

Contractor: Dell Marketing LP Address: One Penn Plaza, Suite 2920, New York, NY 10119

Please be advised that this ad is for informational purposes only. If you wish to contact DYCD for further information, please send an email to ACCO@dycd.nyc.gov.

Use the following address unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor prequalification and other forms; specifications/blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date and time specified above.

Youth and Community Development, 2 Lafayette Street, 14th Floor, New York, NY 10007. Kevin Best (646) 343-6304; kbest@dycd.nyc.gov

d17

CONTRACT AWARD HEARINGS

NOTE: LOCATION(S) ARE ACCESSIBLE TO INDIVIDUALS USING WHEELCHAIRS OR OTHER MOBILITY DEVICES. FOR FURTHER INFORMATION ON ACCESSIBILITY OR TO MAKE A REQUEST FOR ACCOMMODATIONS, SUCH AS SIGN LANGUAGE INTERPRETATION SERVICES. PLEASE CONTACT THE MAYOR'S OFFICE OF CONTRACT SERVICES (MOCS) VIA E-MAIL AT DISABILITYAFFAIRS@MOCS.NYC.GOV OR VIA PHONE AT (212) 298-0734. ANY PERSON REQUIRING REASONABLE ACCOMMODATION FOR THE PUBLIC HEARING SHOULD CONTACT MOCS AT LEAST THREE (3) BUSINESS DAYS IN ADVANCE OF THE HEARING TO ENSURE AVAILABILITY.



ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION

■ PUBLIC HEARINGS

THIS PUBLIC HEARING HAS BEEN CANCELED

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that a Public Hearing will be held by the Department of Environmental Protection via conference call on December 18, 2024, commencing at 10:00 A.M. on the following:

IN THE MATTER OF a proposed Purchase Order/Contract between the Department of Environmental Protection and Neta Scientific Inc. located at 6 Eves Drive, Marlton, NJ 08053 for Agilent Mass Spectrometer. The Contract term shall be six calendar months from the date of the written notice to proceed. The Contract amount shall be \$156,243.01. Location: 59-17 Junction Blvd, Flushing, NY 11373, PIN# 5030520X.

The Vendor was selected by MWBE Noncompetitive Small Purchase pursuant to Section 3-08(c)(1)(iv) of the PPB Rules.

In order to access the Public Hearing and testify, please call 1-347-921-5612, Access Code: 723049582# no later than 9:55 A.M. If you need further accommodations, please let us know at least five business days in advance of the Public Hearing via e-mail at noahs@dep.nyc.gov.

Pursuant to Section 2-11(c)(3) of the Procurement Policy Board Rules, if DEP does not receive, by December 10, 2024, from any individual a written request to speak at this hearing, then DEP need not conduct this hearing. Requests should be made to Mr. Noah Shieh via email at noahs@dep.nyc.gov.

◆ d17

HOMELESS SERVICES

■ PUBLIC HEARINGS

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that a Contract Public Hearing will be held on Tuesday, December 31, 2024 at 10:00 A.M. via Conference Call. Call-in #: 1-929 221-0010, ACCESS CODE: 6347.

IN THE MATTER OF one (1) proposed contract between the Department of Homeless Services of the City of New York and the contractor listed below, for the Provision of Shelter Facilities for Homeless Families with Children, located at 2495 Sedgwick Avenue, Bronx, NY 10468. The contract term shall be from November 1, 2024 to June 30, 2033 with no option to renew.

Contractor/Address E-PIN Amount <u>Service</u> Area/ CB BronxWorks, Inc. 07122P0010022 \$76,186,585.00 Bronx / 7 60 East Tremont Avenue Bronx, NY 10453

The proposed contractor has been selected by means of the Competitive Sealed Proposal method, pursuant to Section 3-03 of the Procurement Policy Board (PPB) Rules.

A draft copy of the proposed contract is available for public inspection at the Human Resources Administration of the City of New York, Office of Contracts, 150 Greenwich Street, 37th Floor, New York, NY 10007, on business days, from December 17, 2024 to December 31, 2024, between the hours of 10:00 A.M. and 5:00 P.M., Monday through Friday, excluding Saturdays, Sundays and Holidays.

If you need to schedule an inspection appointment and/or need additional information, please contact Sarah Haas at (929) 221-7305 or via email at haass@dss.nyc.gov.

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that a Contract Public Hearing will be held on Tuesday, December 31, 2024 at 10:00 A.M. via Conference Call. Call-in #: 1-929-221-0010, ACCESS CODE: 6347.

IN THE MATTER OF one (1) proposed contract between the Department of Homeless Services of the City of New York and the contractor listed below, for the Provision of Girl Scout Membership to expand Troop 6000 for Families with Children in the borough of Manhattan. The contract term shall be from July 1, 2025 to June 30, 2026.

Contractor/	E-PIN	Amount	Site Address	CB
$\underline{\text{Address}}$				
Girl Scout Council	07125N0002001	\$413,370.00	40 Wall Street,	1
of Greater New			Suite 708	
York, Inc.			New York,	
40 Wall Street			NY 10005	
New York,				
NY 10005				

The proposed contractor has been selected by means of the Negotiated Acquisition Extension method, pursuant to Section 3-04 (b)(2)(iii) of the Procurement Policy Board (PPB) Rules.

A draft copy of the proposed contract is available for public inspection at the Human Resources Administration of the City of New York, Office of Contracts, 150 Greenwich Street, 37th Floor, New York, NY 10007, on business days, from December 17, 2024 to December 31, 2024, Monday through Friday, excluding Holidays, from 10:00 A.M. to 5:00 P.M.

If you need to schedule an inspection appointment and/or need additional information, please contact Sarah Haas at (929) 221-7305 or via email at haass@dss.nyc.gov.

◆ d17

HUMAN RESOURCES ADMINISTRATION

■ PUBLIC HEARINGS

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that a Contract Public Hearing will be held on Tuesday, December 31, 2024 at 10:00 A.M. via Conference Call. Call-in #: 1-929-221-0010, ACCESS CODE: 6347.

IN THE MATTER OF one (1) proposed contract between the Human Resources Administration of the City of New York and the contractor listed below, for the AssetWorks AiM Software Support Services. The contract term shall be from July 1, 2023 to June 30, 2026.

Contractor/Address	E-PIN	$\underline{\text{Amount}}$	<u>Service</u>
Trapeze Software Group Inc d/b/a AssetWorks LLC 998 Old Eagle School Rd, Suite 1215 Wayne, PA 19087	=		Area
wayne, 111 15001			

The proposed contractor has been selected by a Sole Source Procurement, pursuant to Section 3-05 of the Procurement Policy Board (PPB) Rules.

In order to access Public Hearing and testify, please call 929-221-0010, Access code 6347 no later than 9.55 A.M.

≠ d17

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that a Contract Public Hearing will be held on Tuesday, December 31, 2024 at 10:00 A.M. via Conference Call. Call-in #: 1-929 221-0010, ACCESS CODE: 6347.

IN THE MATTER OF one (1) proposed contract between the Human Resources Administration of the City of New York and the contractor listed below, for the Provision of NYC Benefits Program. The contract term shall be from July 1, 2024 to June 30, 2027 with no option to renew.

Contractor/Address	E-PIN	Amount	Service Area
Asian Americans for Equality Inc. 108 Norfolk Street, Ground Floor New York, NY 10002	06925N0007001	\$750,000.00	Citywide

The proposed contractor has been selected by means of Negotiated Acquisition method, pursuant to Sections 3-04 (b)(2)(i)(B) and 3-04 (b) (2)(ii) of the Procurement Policy Board (PPB) Rules.

A draft copy of the proposed contract is available for public inspection at the Human Resources Administration of the City of New York, Office of Contracts, 150 Greenwich Street, 37th Floor, New York, NY 10007, on business days, from December 17, 2024 to December 31, 2024, between the hours of 10:00 A.M. and 5:00 P.M., Monday through Friday, excluding Saturdays, Sundays and Holidays.

If you need to schedule an inspection appointment and/or need additional information, please contact Sarah Haas at (929) 221-7305 or via email at haass@dss.nyc.gov.

≠ d17

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that a Contract Public Hearing will be held on Tuesday, December 31, 2024 at 10:00 A.M. via Conference Call. Call-in #: 1-929-221-0010, ACCESS CODE: 6347.

IN THE MATTER OF a Purchase Order/Contract between the Human Resources Administration of the City of New York and the Contractor listed below, for the Procurement of Professional Services for Xerox NearStar Data Server Application. The contract term will be from April 1, 2023 to March 31, 2026.

Contractor/Address	E-PIN/PIN	<u>Amount</u>	Service
Xerox Corporation 485 Lexington Avenue, 25th Fl.	06924S0005001/ 24UPEIT10501	\$1,107,385.20	<u>Area</u> Citywide
New York, NY 10017			

The vendor has been selected by M/WBE Sole Source method, pursuant to Section 3-05 of the Procurement Policy Board Rules.

In order to access Public Hearing and testify, please call 929-221-0010, Access code 6347 no later than 9:55 A.M.

≠ d17

TRANSPORTATION

■ PUBLIC HEARINGS

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that a Contract Public Hearing will be held on Friday, January 3, 2025, at 10:00 A.M. The Public Hearing can be accessed via Zoom or Call-in by Phone:

IN THE MATTER OF the proposed contract between the Department of Transportation of the City of New York and Henningson, Durham & Richardson Architecture and Engineering, P.C., located at 500 7th Avenue, 15th Floor for the provision of Resident Engineering Inspection Services in Connection with Protective Coating of Greenpoint Ave. Bridge over Newtown Creek (Excluding Movable Span), Boroughs of Brooklyn and Queens. The proposed contract is in the amount of \$3,130,357.11. The contract term shall be 775 Consecutive Calendar Days from Date of Written Notice to Proceed. E-PIN # 84124P0010001, PIN # 84124MBBR645.

The proposed contractor has been selected by Competitive Sealed Proposal Method, pursuant to Section 3-03 of the Procurement Policy Board Rules.

In order to access the Public Hearing and testify, please join no later than $9:50~\mathrm{A.M.}$ via ZOOM or Call-in by Phone:

Join Zoom Meeting

https://zoom.us/j/92590231839?pwd=2YXKh07322pZdHVSpttVAyQaIu27KB.1

Meeting ID: $925\ 9023\ 1839$

Passcode: 574978

+19292056099,,92590231839#,,,,*574978# US (New York)

+16465189805,,92590231839#,,,,*574978# US (New York)

SPECIAL MATERIALS

COMPTROLLER

■ NOTICE

NOTICE OF ADVANCE PAYMENT OF AWARDS PURSUANT TO THE STATUTES IN SUCH cases made and provided, notice is hereby given that the Comptroller of the City of New York, will be ready to pay, at 1 Centre St., RM 629, New York, NY 10007 on 12/18/2024 to the person or persons legally entitled an amount as certified to the Comptroller by the Corporation Counsel on damage parcels, as follows:

Damage

Parcel No. Block I

429A 4069 Adjacent to Lot 15

Acquired in the proceeding entitled: ROMA AND HETT AVENUE subject to any liens and encumbrances of record on such property. The amount advanced shall cease to bear interest on the specified date above.

BRAD S. LANDER Comptroller

d4-17

HOUSING PRESERVATION AND DEVELOPMENT

■ NOTICE

REQUEST FOR COMMENT REGARDING AN APPLICATION FOR A CERTIFICATION OF NO HARASSMENT

Notice Date: December 16, 2024

To: Occupants, Former Occupants, and Other Interested Parties

Address	Application #	Inquiry Period		
447 West 162 nd Street, Manhattan	83/2024	November 12, 2021 to Present		
176 Mac Donough Street, Brooklyn	87/2024	November 12, 2021 to Present		
122 West 131st Street, Manhattan	96/2024	November 18, 2021 to Present		
	447 West 162 nd Street, Manhattan 176 Mac Donough Street, Brooklyn 122 West 131 st	447 West 162 nd 83/2024 Street, Manhattan 176 Mac Donough Street, Brooklyn 122 West 131 st 96/2024		

Authority: SRO, Administrative Code §27-2093

Before the Department of Buildings can issue a permit for the alteration or demolition of a single room occupancy multiple dwelling, the owner must obtain a "Certification of No Harassment" from the Department of Housing Preservation and Development ("HPD") stating that there has not been harassment of the building's lawful occupants during a specified time period. Harassment is conduct by an owner that is intended to cause, or does cause, residents to leave or otherwise surrender any of their legal occupancy rights. It can include, but is not limited to, failure to provide essential services (such as heat, water, gas, or electricity), illegally locking out building residents, starting frivolous lawsuits, and using threats or physical force.

The owner of the building identified above has applied for a Certification of No Harassment. If you have any comments or evidence of harassment at this building, please notify HPD at CONH Unit, 100 Gold Street, 6th Floor, New York, NY 10038 by letter postmarked not later than 30 days from the date of this notice or by an in-person statement made within the same period. To schedule an appointment for an in-person statement, please call (212) 863-5277 or (212) 863-8211.

For the decision on the Certification of No Harassment Final Determination please visit our website at www.hpd.nyc.gov or call 212-863-8266.

PETICIÓN DE COMENTARIO SOBRE UNA SOLICITUD PARA UN CERTIFICACIÓN DE NO ACOSO

Fecha de notificacion: December 16, 2024

Para: Inquilinos, Inquilinos Anteriores, y Otras Personas Interesadas

Propiedad:	Dirección:	Solicitud #:	Período de consulta:
	447 West 162 nd Street, Manhattan	83/2024	November 12, 2021 to Present
	176 Mac Donough Street, Brooklyn	87/2024	November 12, 2021 to Present
	122 West 131 st Street, Manhattan	96/2024	November 18, 2021 to Present

Autoridad: SRO, Código Administrativo §27-2093

Antes de que el Departamento de Edificios pueda conceder un permiso para la alteración o demolición de una vivienda múltiple de ocupación de cuartos individuales, el propietario debe obtener una "Certificación de No Acoso" del Departamento de Preservación y Desarrollo de la Vivienda ("HPD") que indique que tiene no haber sido hostigado a los ocupantes legales del edificio durante un período de tiempo especificado. El acoso es una conducta por parte de un dueño de edificio que pretende causar, o causa, que los residentes se vayan o renuncien à cualquiera de sus derechos legales de ocupación. Puede incluir, entre otros, no proporcionar servicios esenciales (como calefacción, agua, gas o electricidad), bloquear ilegalmente a los residentes del edificio, iniciar demandas frívolas y utilizar amenazas o fuerza física. El dueño del edificio identificado anteriormente ha solicitado una Certificación de No Acoso. Si tiene algún comentario o evidencia de acoso en este edificio, notifique a HPD al CONH Unit, 100 Gold Street, 6th Floor, New York, NY 10038 por carta con matasellos no mas tarde que 30 días después de la fecha de este aviso o por una declaración en persona realizada dentro del mismo período. Para hacer una cita para una declaración en persona, llame al (212) 863-5277 o (212) 863-8211.

Para conocer la decisión final sobre la Certificación de No Acoso, visite nuestra pagina web en <u>www.hpd.nyc.gov</u> o llame al 212-863-8266.

d16-24

REQUEST FOR COMMENT REGARDING AN APPLICATION FOR A CERTIFICATION OF NO HARASSMENT

Notice Date: December 16, 2024

To: Occupants, Former Occupants, and Other Interested Parties

Property:AddressApplication #Inquiry Period627 9th Avenue,
Manhattan88/2024November 18,
2009 to Present

Authority: Special Clinton District, Zoning Resolution §96-110

Before the Department of Buildings can issue a permit for the alteration or demolition of a multiple dwelling in certain areas designated in the Zoning Resolution, the owner must obtain a "Certification of No Harassment" from the Department of Housing Preservation and Development ("HPD") stating that there has not been harassment of the building's lawful occupants during a specified time period. Harassment is conduct by an owner that is intended to cause, or does cause, residents to leave or otherwise surrender any of their legal occupancy rights. It can include, but is not limited to, failure to provide essential services (such as heat, water, gas, or electricity), illegally locking out building residents, starting frivolous lawsuits, and using threats or physical force.

The owner of the building identified above has applied for a Certification of No Harassment. If you have any comments or evidence of harassment at this building, please notify HPD at CONH Unit, 100 Gold Street, 6th Floor, New York, NY 10038 by letter postmarked not later than 30 days from the date of this notice or by an in-person statement made within the same period. To schedule an appointment for an in-person statement, please call (212) 863-5277 or (212) 863-8211.

For the decision on the Certification of No Harassment Final Determination please visit our website at www.hpd.nyc.gov or call 212-863-8266.

PETICIÓN DE COMENTARIO SOBRE UNA SOLICITUD PARA UN CERTIFICACIÓN DE NO ACOSO

Fecha de notificacion: December 16, 2024

Inquilinos, Inquilinos Anteriores, y Otras Personas Para:

Interesadas

Propiedad: Dirección:

Solicitud #: consulta: 627 9th Avenue, 88/2024

Manhattan

November 18, 2009 to Present

Período de

Autoridad: Special Clinton District District, Zoning Resolution Código Administrativo §96-110

Antes de que el Departamento de Edificios pueda conceder un permiso para la alteración o demolición de una vivienda múltiple de ocupación de cuartos individuales, el propietario debe obtener una "Certificación de No Acoso" del Departamento de Preservación y Desarrollo de la Vivienda ("HPD") que indique que tiene no haber sido hostigado a los ocupantes legales del edificio durante un período de tiempo especificado. El acoso es una conducta por parte de un dueño de edificio que pretende causar, o causa, que los residentes se vayan o renuncien a cualquiera de sus derechos legales de ocupación. Puede incluir, entre otros, no proporcionar servicios esenciales (como calefacción, agua, gas o electricidad), bloquear ilegalmente a los residentes del edificio, iniciar demandas frívolas y utilizar amenazas o fuerza física.

El dueño del edificio identificado anteriormente ha solicitado una Certificación de No Acoso. Si tiene algún comentario o evidencia de acoso en este edificio, notifique a HPD al CONH Unit, 100 Gold Street, 6th Floor, New York, NY 10038 por carta con matasellos no mas tarde que 30 días después de la fecha de este aviso o por una declaración en persona realizada dentro del mismo período. Para hacer una cita para una declaración en persona, llame al (212) 863-5277 o (212) 863-8211.

Para conocer la decisión final sobre la Certificación de No Acoso, visite nuestra pagina web en www.hpd.nyc.gov o llame al 212-863-8266.

d16-24

MANAGEMENT AND BUDGET

■ NOTICE

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT BLOCK GRANT PROGRAM -DISASTER RECOVERY

PUBLIC NOTICE OF AVAILABILITY

TO ALL INTERESTED RESIDENTS, GROUPS, COMMUNITY BOARDS, AND AGENCIES: On Monday, December 16, 2024, the City of New York will release a substantial amendment to its Community Development Block Grant-Disaster Recovery (CDBG-DR) Action Plan for Hurricane Ida Recovery.

To access the plan beginning December 16, 2024, please visit: https:// www.nyc.gov/site/cdbgdr/hurricane-ida/ida-action-plan.page. Executive Summaries will be available in English, Spanish, Chinese, Russian, Bengali, Haitian, Korean, Arabic, Urdu, French, and Polish. The online materials will also be accessible for the visually impaired. Paper copies of the Action Plan, including in large print format (18pt. font size), will be provided upon request.

The substantial amendment is subject to a 30-day public comment period, which will begin on December 17, 2024. Comments must be received no later than Wednesday, January 15, 2025 at 11:59 P.M. (EST). Written comments may be submitted to CDBGComments@omb. nyc.gov or to the Mayor's Office of Management and Budget, Attention: Julie Freeman, Director of Community Development, 255 Greenwich Street, 8th Floor, New York, New York 10007.

At the end of the comment period, all comments shall be reviewed, and City responses will be incorporated into the Action Plan. The final Ida Action Plan, containing a summary of the comments and the City's responses, will be submitted to HUD and posted on the City's CDBG-DR website.

City of New York: Eric Adams, Mayor

Jacques Jiha, Ph.D., Director, Mayor's Office of

Management and Budget

d12-20

MAYOR'S OFFICE OF CONTRACT SERVICES

■ NOTICE

Notice of Intent to Issue New Solicitation Not Included in FY25 Annual Contracting Plan and Schedule

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Mayor will be issuing the following solicitation(s) not included in the FY 2025 Annual Contracting Plan and Schedule that is published pursuant to New York City Charter § 312(a):

Agency: NYC Department of Human Resources Administration (HRA) Description of Services to Provided: Written Translation Services for approximately one-third of the client population served by the Department of Social Services, the Human Resources Administration, and the Department of Homeless Services who prefers to communicate in a language other than English. This service ensures that Agency written notices, compliance requests, brochures and informational materials are accessible to our diverse client population.

Anticipated New Start Date: 7/1/2025 Anticipated New End Date: 6/30/3030

Anticipated Procurement Method: Request for Proposal

Job Titles: None Headcounts: 0

Agency: NYC Department of Human Resources Administration (HRA) Description of Services to Provided: To oversee maintenance and operation of the new DSS/HRA Brownsville Multi-Service Center (MSC) as a community center, serving the needs of the surrounding neighborhood, including but not limited to general building management services, security, custodial services, heating, electricity and maintenance of the general physical plant.

Anticipated New Start Date: 7/1/2025 Anticipated New End Date: 6/30/2028

Anticipated Procurement Method: Request for Proposal

Job Titles: None Headcounts: 0

◆ d17

Notice of Intent to Issue New Solicitation Not Included in FY25 Annual Contracting Plan and Schedule

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Mayor will be issuing the following solicitation(s) not included in the FY 2025 Annual Contracting Plan and Schedule that is published pursuant to New York City Charter § 312(a):

Agency: Department of Design and Construction Description of Services to be Provided: Design Services Restoration/ Construction of curbs for Safety Improvements - Brooklyn and Staten Island

Anticipated Contract Start Date: 2/1/2025 Anticipated Contract End Date: 6/30/2030 Anticipated Procurement Method: Task Order

Job Titles: Administrative Architect, Administrative Architect NM, Administrative City Planner NM, Administrative Construction Project Manager, Administrative Engineer, Administrative Engineer NM, Administrative Landscape Architect, Administrative Landscape Architect NM, Administrative Project Manager, Administrative Project Manager NM, Architect, Assistant Architect, Assistant Civil Engineer, Assistant Electrical Engineer, Assistant Landscape Architect, Assistant Mechanical Engineer, Assistant Urban Designer, Associate Project Manager, Associate Urban Designer, City Planner, Civil Engineer, Civil Engineer Intern, Electrical Engineer, Highways and Sewers Inspector, Landscape Architect, Mechanical Engineer, Mechanical Engineering Intern, Project Manager, Project Manager Intern

Headcounts: 514

Agency: Department of Design and Construction Description of Services to be Provided: Construction Management Restoration/Construction of curbs for Safety Improvements - Brooklyn and Staten Island

Anticipated Contract Start Date: 2/1/2025 Anticipated Contract End Date: 6/30/2030 Anticipated Procurement Method: Task Order Job Titles: Administrative Architect, Administrative Architect NM, Admin Community Relations Specialist NM, Administrative Community Relations Specialist, Administrative Construction Project Manager, Administrative Engineer, Administrative Engineer NM, Administrative Landscape Architect, Administrative Landscape Architect, Assistant Civil Engineer, Assistant Electrical Engineer, Assistant Environmental Engineer, Assistant Mechanical Engineer, Assistant Landscape Architect, Associate Project Manager, Civil Engineer, Civil Engineering Intern, Construction Project Manager, Electrical Engineer, Estimator (General Construction), Industrial Hygienist, Landscape Architect, Highways and Sewers Inspector, Mechanical Engineer, Mechanical Engineering Intern, Project Manager, Project Manager Intern, Surveyor Headcounts: 663

Agency: Department of Design and Construction
Description of Services to be Provided: Resident Engineering
Inspection Services Restoration/Construction of curbs for Safety
Improvements - Brooklyn and Staten Island
Anticipated Contract Start Date: 2/1/2025
Anticipated Contract End Date: 6/30/2030
Anticipated Procurement Method: Task Order
Job Titles: Administrative Architect, Administrative Architect
NM, Admin Community Relations Specialist NM, Administrative
Community Relations Specialist, Administrative Construction Project
Manager, Administrative Engineer, Administrative Engineer NM,
Administrative Landscape Architect, Administrative Landscape
Architect NM, Administrative Project Manager, Administrative Project
Manager NM, Architect, Assistant Architect, Assistant Civil Engineer,
Assistant Electrical Engineer, Assistant Environmental Engineer,
Associate Project Manager, Civil Engineer, Civil Engineering Intern,
Construction Project Manager, Electrical Engineer, Estimator (General
Construction), Highways and Sewers Inspector, Industrial Hygienist,
Landscape Architect, Mechanical Engineer, Mechanical Engineering
Intern, Project Manager, Project Manager Intern, Surveyor
Headcounts: 663

Agency: Department of Design and Construction
Description of Services to be Provided: Consultant Contract
Administration: research, training, data analysis, and expert testimony,
including services related to damages for delay claims, Restoration/
Construction of curbs for Safety Improvements - Brooklyn and Staten
Island
Anticipated Contract Start Date: 2/1/2025

Anticipated Contract End Date: 6/30/2030
Anticipated Procurement Method: Task Order
Job Titles: Accountant, Administrative Accountant NM, Administrative
Architect, Administrative Architect NM, Administrative City Planner
NM, Administrative Construction Project Manager, Administrative
Engineer, Administrative Engineer NM, Administrative Landscape
Architect, Administrative Landscape Architect NM, Administrative
Manager, Administrative Project Manager, Administrative Project
Manager NM, Administrative Staff Analyst, Architect, Assistant
Architect, Assistant Civil Engineer, Assistant Electrical Engineer,
Assistant Landscape Architect, Assistant Mechanical Engineer,
Assistant Urban Designer, Associate Investigator, Associate Project
Manager, Associate Urban Designer, City Planner, Civil Engineer, Civil
Engineering Intern, Community Coordinator, Construction Project
Manager, Electrical Engineer, Estimator (General Construction),
Estimator (Mechanical), Landscape Architect, Management Auditor,
Mechanical Engineer, Mechanical Engineer Intern, Project Manager,
Project Manager Intern, Staff Analyst, Supervisor of Electrical
Installations & Maintenance
Headcounts: 732

Agency: Department of Design and Construction
Description of Services to be Provided: Construction Support Services:
asbestos, boring, testing, monitoring, sampling, site safety, inspections
and environmental, Restoration/Construction of curbs for Safety
Improvements - Brooklyn and Staten Island
Anticipated Contract Start Date: 2/1/2025
Anticipated Contract End Date: 6/30/2030
Anticipated Procurement Method: Task Order
Job Titles: Admin Construction Project Manager (Non Mgrl Formerly
at M1), Administrative Construction Project Manager, Administrative
Project Manager, Asbestos Handler, Assistant Civil Engineer, Assistant
Environmental Engineer, Assistant Mechanical Engineer, Associate
Project Manager, City Research Scientist, Civil Engineer, Construction
Project Manager, Engineering Technician, Geologist, Industrial
Hygienist, Project Manager, Project Manager Intern, Surveyor
Headcounts: 477

Agency: Department of Design and Construction
Description of Services to be Provided: Contract Administration:
fiscal audit, reconciliation of accounts, preparation of change orders,
analyzing and finalizing financial transactions and contract close out,
Restoration/Construction of curbs for Safety Improvements - Brooklyn

and Staten Island Anticipated Contract Start Date: 2/1/2025 Anticipated Contract End Date: 6/30/2030 Anticipated Procurement Method: Task Order Anticipated Procurement Medicul. 1888 Order
Job Titles: Account, Administrative Accountant NM, Administrative
Architect, Administrative Architect NM, Administrative City Planner
NM, Administrative Construction Project Manager, Administrative
Engineer, Administrative Engineer NM, Administrative Landscape Architect, Administrative Landscape Architect NM, Administrative Manager, Administrative Project Manager, Administrative Project Manager NM, Administrative Staff Analyst, Architect, Assistant Architect, Assistant Landscape Architect, Assistant Civil Engineer, Assistant Electrical Engineer, Assistant Mechanical Engineer, Assistant Urban Designer, Associate Investigator, Associate Project Manager, Associate Urban Designer, City Planner, Civil Engineer, Civil Engineering Intern, Construction Project Manager, Electrical Engineer, Estimator (General Construction), Estimator (Mechanical), Landscape Architect, Management Auditor, Mechanical Engineer Intern, Project Manager, Project Manager Intern, Staff Analyst, Supervisor of Electrical Installations & Maintenance Headcounts: 675

Agency: Department of Design and Construction
Description of Services to be Provided: Community Outreach
Consultants Restoration/Construction of curbs for Safety
Improvements - Brooklyn and Staten Island
Anticipated Contract Start Date: 2/1/2025
Anticipated Contract End Date: 6/30/2030
Anticipated Procurement Method: Task Order
Job Titles: None
Headcounts: 0

Agency: Department of Design and Construction
Description of Services to be Provided: Owner's Representative
Requirements Contracts Restoration/Construction of curbs for Safety
Improvements - Brooklyn and Staten Island
Anticipated Contract Start Date: 2/1/2025
Anticipated Contract End Date: 6/30/2030
Anticipated Procurement Method: Task Order
Job Titles: Administrative Architect, Administrative Architect NM,
Administrative Construction Project Manager, Administrative
Engineer, Administrative Engineer NM, Administrative Landscape
Architect, Administrative Landscape Architect NM, Administrative
Project Manager, Administrative Project Manager NM, Architect,
Assistant Architect, Assistant Civil Engineer, Assistant Electrical
Engineer, Associate Project Manager, Civil Engineer, Civil Engineer
Intern, Construction Project Manager, Electrical Engineer, Highways
and Sewers Inspector, Mechanical Engineer, Mechanical Engineering
Intern, Project Manager, Project Manager Intern, Surveyor
Headcounts: 635

Agency: Department of Design and Construction
Description of Services to be Provided: Commissioning Services
Restoration/Construction of curbs for Safety Improvements - Brooklyn
and Staten Island
Anticipated Contract Start Date: 2/1/2025
Anticipated Contract End Date: 6/30/2030
Anticipated Procurement Method: Task Order
Job Titles: Admin. Construction Project Manager NM, Administrative
Architect, Administrative Architect NM, Administrative City Planner
NM, Administrative Construction Project Manager, Administrative
Engineer, Administrative Engineer NM, Architect, Assistant Architect,
Assistant Civil Engineer, Assistant Electrical Engineer, Assistant
Urban Designer, Associate Urban Designer, City Planner, Civil
Engineer, Civil Engineering Intern, Construction Project Manager,
Electrical Engineer, Engineering Technician, Mechanical Engineer,
Mechanical Engineering Intern, Supervisor of Electrical Installations
& Maintenance
Headcounts: 407

Agency: Department of Design and Construction
Description of Services to be Provided: Special Inspections and
Laboratory Testing Services Restoration/Construction of curbs for
Safety Improvements - Brooklyn and Staten Island
Anticipated Contract Start Date: 2/1/2025
Anticipated Contract End Date: 6/30/2030
Anticipated Procurement Method: Task Order
Job Titles: Admin. Construction Project Manager NM, Administrative
Architect, Administrative Architect NM, Administrative City Planner
NM, Administrative Construction Project Manager, Administrative
Engineer, Administrative Engineer NM, Architect, Assistant Architect,
Assistant Civil Engineer, Assistant Electrical Engineer, Assistant
Environmental Engineer, Assistant Mechanical Engineer, Assistant
Urban Designer, Associate Urban Designer, City Planner, Civil
Engineer, Civil Engineering Intern, Construction Project Manager,
Electrical Engineer, Engineering Technician, Mechanical Engineer,

Headcounts: 477

Mechanical Engineering Intern, Supervisor of Electrical Installations & Maintenance Headcounts: 407

Agency: Department of Design and Construction Description of Services to be Provided: Design Services Restoration/ Construction of curbs for Safety Improvements - Queens, Bronx & Anticipated Contract Start Date: 2/1/2025

Anticipated Contract End Date: 6/30/2030 Anticipated Procurement Method: Task Order

Job Titles: Administrative Architect, Administrative Architect NM, Administrative City Planner NM, Administrative Construction Project Manager, Administrative Engineer, Administrative Engineer NM, Administrative Landscape Architect, Administrative Landscape Architect NM, Administrative Project Manager, Administrative Project Manager NM, Architect, Assistant Architect, Assistant Civil Engineer, Assistant Electrical Engineer, Assistant Landscape Architect, Assistant Mechanical Engineer, Assistant Urban Designer, Associate Project Manager, Associate Urban Designer, City Planner, Civil Engineer, Civil Engineer Intern, Electrical Engineer, Highways and Sewers Inspector, Landscape Architect, Mechanical Engineer, Mechanical Engineering Intern, Project Manager, Project Manager Intern Headcounts: 514

Agency: Department of Design and Construction Description of Services to be Provided: Construction Management Restoration/Construction of curbs for Safety Improvements - Queens, Bronx & Manhattan Anticipated Contract Start Date: 2/1/2025 Anticipated Contract End Date: 6/30/2030 Anticipated Procurement Method: Task Order Job Titles: Administrative Architect, Administrative Architect NM, Admin Community Relations Specialist NM, Administrative Community Relations Specialist, Administrative Construction Project Manager, Administrative Engineer, Administrative Engineer NM,

Administrative Landscape Architect, Administrative Landscape Architect NM, Architect, Assistant Architect, Assistant Civil Engineer, Assistant Electrical Engineer, Assistant Environmental Engineer, Assistant Mechanical Engineer, Assistant Landscape Architect, Associate Project Manager, Civil Engineer, Civil Engineering Intern, Construction Project Manager, Electrical Engineer, Estimator (General Construction), Industrial Hygienist, Landscape Architect, Highways and Sewers Inspector, Mechanical Engineer, Mechanical Engineering Intern, Project Manager, Project Manager Intern, Surveyor

Agency: Department of Design and Construction Description of Services to be Provided: Resident Engineering Inspection Services Restoration/Construction of curbs for Safety Improvements - Queens, Bronx & Manhattan Anticipated Contract Start Date: 2/1/2025 Anticipated Contract End Date: 6/30/2030 Anticipated Procurement Method: Task Order

Job Titles: Administrative Architect, Administrative Architect NM, Admin Community Relations Specialist NM, Administrative Community Relations Specialist, Administrative Construction Project Manager, Administrative Engineer, Administrative Engineer NM, Administrative Landscape Architect, Administrative Landscape Architect NM, Administrative Project Manager, Administrative Project Manager NM, Architect, Assistant Architect, Assistant Civil Engineer, Assistant Electrical Engineer, Assistant Environmental Engineer, Assistant Landscape Architect, Assistant Mechanical Engineer, Associate Project Manager, Civil Engineer, Civil Engineering Intern, Construction Project Manager, Electrical Engineer, Estimator (General Construction), Highways and Sewers Inspector, Industrial Hygienist, Landscape Architect, Mechanical Engineer, Mechanical Engineering Intern, Project Manager, Project Manager Intern, Surveyor

Agency: Department of Design and Construction Description of Services to be Provided: Consultant Contract Administration: research, training, data analysis, and expert testimony, including services related to damages for delay claims, Restoration Construction of curbs for Safety Improvements - Queens, Bronx & Manhattan

Anticipated Contract Start Date: 2/1/2025 Anticipated Contract End Date: 6/30/2030 Anticipated Procurement Method: Task Order

Headcounts: 663

Job Titles: Accountant, Administrative Accountant NM, Administrative Architect, Administrative Architect NM, Administrative City Planner NM, Administrative Construction Project Manager, Administrative Engineer, Administrative Engineer NM, Administrative Landscape Architect, Administrative Landscape Architect NM, Administrative Manager, Administrative Project Manager, Administrative Project Manager NM, Administrative Staff Analyst, Architect, Assistant Architect, Assistant Civil Engineer, Assistant Electrical Engineer, Assistant Landscape Architect, Assistant Mechanical Engineer,

Assistant Urban Designer, Associate Investigator, Associate Project Manager, Associate Urban Designer, City Planner, Civil Engineer, Civil Engineering Intern, Community Coordinator, Construction Project Engineering Intern, Community Coordinator, Construction Project Manager, Electrical Engineer, Estimator (General Construction), Estimator (Mechanical), Landscape Architect, Management Auditor, Mechanical Engineer, Mechanical Engineer Intern, Project Manager, Project Manager Intern, Staff Analyst, Supervisor of Electrical Installations & Maintenance Headcounts: 732

Agency: Department of Design and Construction Description of Services to be Provided: Construction Support Services: asbestos, boring, testing, monitoring, sampling, site safety, inspections and environmental, Restoration/Construction of curbs for Safety Improvements - Queens, Bronx & Manhattan Anticipated Contract Start Date: 2/1/2025 Anticipated Contract End Date: 6/30/2030
Anticipated Procurement Method: Task Order Job Titles: Admin Construction Project Manager (Non Mgrl Formerly at M1), Administrative Construction Project Manager, Administrative Project Manager, Ashestos Handler, Assistant Civil Engineer, Assistant Environmental Engineer, Assistant Mechanical Engineer, Associate Project Manager, City Research Scientist, Civil Engineer, Construction Project Manager, Engineering Technician, Geologist, Industrial Hygienist, Project Manager, Project Manager Intern, Surveyor Hoodeouts: 477

Agency: Department of Design and Construction Description of Services to be Provided: Contract Administration: fiscal audit, reconciliation of accounts, preparation of change orders, analyzing and finalizing financial transactions and contract close out, Restoration/Construction of curbs for Safety Improvements - Queens, Bronx & Manhattan

Anticipated Contract Start Date: 2/1/2025 Anticipated Contract End Date: 6/30/2030 Anticipated Procurement Method: Task Order Job Titles: Account, Administrative Accountant NM, Administrative Architect, Administrative Architect NM, Administrative City Planner NM, Administrative Construction Project Manager, Administrative Engineer, Administrative Engineer NM, Administrative Landscape Architect, Administrative Landscape Architect NM, Administrative Manager, Administrative Project Manager, Administrative Project Manager NM, Administrative Staff Analyst, Architect, Assistant Architect, Assistant Landscape Architect, Assistant Civil Engineer, Assistant Electrical Engineer, Assistant Mechanical Engineer, Assistant Urban Designer, Associate Investigator, Associate Project Manager, Associate Urban Designer, City Planner, Civil Engineer, Civil Engineering Intern, Construction Project Manager, Electrical Engineer, Estimator (General Construction), Estimator (Mechanical), Landscape Architect, Management Auditor, Mechanical Engineer Intern, Project

Manager, Project Manager Intern, Staff Analyst, Supervisor of Electrical Installations & Maintenance Headcounts: 675

Agency: Department of Design and Construction Description of Services to be Provided: Community Outreach Consultants Restoration/Construction of curbs for Safety Improvements - Queens, Bronx & Manhattan Anticipated Contract Start Date: 2/1/2025 Anticipated Contract End Date: 6/30/2030 Anticipated Procurement Method: Task Order Job Titles: None Headcounts: 0

Agency: Department of Design and Construction Description of Services to be Provided: Owner's Representative Requirements Contracts Restoration/Construction of curbs for Safety Improvements - Queens, Bronx & Manhattan Anticipated Contract Start Date: 2/1/2025 Anticipated Contract End Date: 6/30/2030 Anticipated Procurement Method: Task Order Job Titles: Administrative Architect, Administrative Architect NM, Administrative Construction Project Manager, Administrative Engineer, Administrative Engineer NM, Administrative Landscape Architect, Administrative Landscape Architect NM, Administrative Project Manager, Administrative Project Manager NM, Architect, Assistant Architect, Assistant Civil Engineer, Assistant Electrical Engineer, Assistant Landscape Architect, Assistant Mechanical Engineer, Assistant Landscape Architect, Assistant Mechanical Engineer, Associate Project Manager, Civil Engineer, Civil Engineer Intern, Construction Project Manager, Electrical Engineer, Highways and Sewers Inspector, Mechanical Engineer, Mechanical Engineering Intern, Project Manager, Project Manager Intern, Surveyor Headcounts: 635

Agency: Department of Design and Construction Description of Services to be Provided: Commissioning Services Restoration/Construction of curbs for Safety Improvements - Queens, Bronx & Manhattan Anticipated Contract Start Date: 2/1/2025

Anticipated Contract End Date: 6/30/2030 Anticipated Procurement Method: Task Order Job Titles: Admin. Construction Project Manager NM, Administrative Architect, Administrative Architect NM, Administrative City Planner NM, Administrative Construction Project Manager, Administrative Engineer, Administrative Engineer NM, Architect, Assistant Architect, Assistant Civil Engineer, Assistant Electrical Engineer, Assistant Environmental Engineer, Assistant Mechanical Engineer, Assistant Urban Designer, Associate Urban Designer, City Planner, Civil Engineer, Civil Engineering Intern, Construction Project Manager, Electrical Engineer, Engineering Technician, Mechanical Engineer, Mechanical Engineering Intern, Supervisor of Electrical Installations & Maintenance Headcounts: 407

Agency: Department of Design and Construction Description of Services to be Provided: Special Inspections and Laboratory Testing Services Restoration/Construction of curbs for Safety Improvements - Queens, Bronx & Manhattan Anticipated Contract Start Date: 2/1/2025 Anticipated Contract End Date: 6/30/2030 Anticipated Procurement Method: Task Order Job Titles: Admin. Construction Project Manager NM, Administrative Architect, Administrative Architect NM, Administrative City Planner NM, Administrative Construction Project Manager, Administrative Engineer, Administrative Engineer NM, Architect, Assistant Architect, Assistant Civil Engineer, Assistant Electrical Engineer, Assistant Environmental Engineer, Assistant Mechanical Engineer, Assistant Urban Designer, Associate Urban Designer, City Planner, Civil Engineer, Civil Engineering Intern, Construction Project Manager, Electrical Engineer, Engineering Technician, Mechanical Engineer, Mechanical Engineering Intern, Supervisor of Electrical Installations & Maintenance Headcounts: 407

≠ d17

Notice of Intent to Issue New Solicitation Not Included in FY25 Annual Contracting Plan and Schedule

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Mayor will be issuing the following solicitation(s) not included in the FY 2025 Annual Contracting Plan and Schedule that is published pursuant to New York City Charter § 312(a):

Agency: NYC Department of Correction Description of Services: Ad Recruitment Campaign for the NYC Department of Correction Anticipated Contract Start Date: 3/1/2025 Anticipated Contract End Date: 12/31/2025 Anticipated Procurement Method: Task Order Job Titles: None Headcounts: 0

◆ d17

Notice of Intent to Renew or Amend Contract(s) Not Included in FY25 Annual Contracting Plan and Schedule

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Mayor will be entering into the following renewal(s)/amendment(s)) of (a) contract(s) not included in the FY 2025 Annual Contracting Plan and Schedule that is published pursuant to New York City Charter § 312(a):

Agency: Department of Design and Construction Vendor: Jed Engineering & Land Surveying PC Description of Services to be Provided: REI Services - Safe Routes To Schools Bronx Anticipated Procurement Method: Amendment Anticipated New Start Date: 8/1/2022 Anticipated New End Date: 2/12/2025 Anticipated New End Date: 2/12/2006
Anticipated Modifications to Scope: None
Reason for Renewal/Extension: Continuation of Services
Job Titles: Administrative Architect, Administrative Architect NM, Admin Community Relations Specialist NM, Administrative Community Relations Specialist, Administrative Construction Project Manager, Administrative Engineer, Administrative Engineer NM, Administrative Landscape Architect, Administrative Landscape Architect NM, Architect, Assistant Architect, Assistant Civil Engineer, Assistant Electrical Engineer, Assistant Environmental Engineer, Assistant Mechanical Engineer, Assistant Landscape Architect, Associate Project Manager, Civil Engineer, Civil Engineering Intern, Construction Project Manager, Electrical Engineer, Estimator (General Construction), Industrial Hygienist, Landscape Architect, Highways and Sewers Inspector, Mechanical Engineer, Mechanical Engineering Intern, Project Manager, Project Manager Intern, Surveyor Headcounts: 663

Agency: Department of Design and Construction Vendor: KS Engineers, P.C.
Description of Services to be Provided: REI Services - Multi-Site Pedestrian Safetyphase 5 Anticipated Procurement Method: Amendment Anticipated New Start Date: 12/4/2020 Anticipated New End Date: 4/4/2025 Anticipated New End Date. 472223
Anticipated Modifications to Scope: None
Reason for Renewal/Extension: Continuation of Services
Job Titles: Administrative Architect, Administrative Architect NM, Admin Community Relations Specialist NM, Administrative Community Relations Specialist, Administrative Construction Project Manager, Administrative Engineer, Administrative Engineer NM, Administrative Landscape Architect, Administrative Landscape Architect NM, Architect, Assistant Architect, Assistant Civil Engineer, Assistant Electrical Engineer, Assistant Environmental Engineer, Assistant Mechanical Engineer, Assistant Landscape Architect, Associate Project Manager, Civil Engineer, Civil Engineering Intern, Construction Project Manager, Electrical Engineer, Estimator (General Construction), Industrial Hygienist, Landscape Architect, Highways and Sewers Inspector, Mechanical Engineer, Mechanical Engineering Intern, Project Manager, Project Manager Intern, Surveyor Agency: Department of Design and Construction

Vendor: Smartec Architecture & Engineering PC Description of Services to be Provided: REI Services For Escr -Cons. Support Svcs, MAN-SANDRESM2 Anticipated Procurement Method: Amendment Anticipated New Start Date: 3/10/2022 Anticipated New End Date: 7/22/2025 Anticipated Modifications to Scope: None Reason for Renewal/Extension: Continuation of Services Job Titles: Administrative Architect, Administrative Architect NM, Admin Community Relations Specialist NM, Administrative Community Relations Specialist, Administrative Construction Project Manager, Administrative Engineer, Administrative Engineer NM, Administrative Landscape Architect, Administrative Landscape Architect NM, Architect, Assistant Architect, Assistant Civil Engineer, Assistant Electrical Engineer, Assistant Environmental Engineer, Assistant Mechanical Engineer, Assistant Landscape Architect, Associate Project Manager, Civil Engineer, Civil Engineering Intern, Construction Project Manager, Electrical Engineer, Estimator (General Construction) Industrial Hydrogist Landscape Architect Williams Construction), Industrial Hygienist, Landscape Architect, Highways and Sewers Inspector, Mechanical Engineer, Mechanical Engineering Intern, Project Manager, Project Manager Intern, Surveyor Headcounts: 663

Vendor: Tectonic Engineering Consultants Geologists & Land Description of Services to be Provided: Renewal of A&E Rqmts Contract Special Inspection & Lab Svcs Anticipated Procurement Method: Amendment Anticipated New Start Date: 7/22/2016
Anticipated New End Date: 7/21/2018
Anticipated Modifications to Scope: None
Reason for Renewal/Extension: Continuation of Services Job Titles: Admin. Construction Project Manager NM, Administrative Architect, Administrative Architect NM, Administrative City Planner NM, Administrative Construction Project Manager, Administrative Engineer, Administrative Engineer NM, Architect, Assistant Architect, Assistant Civil Engineer, Assistant Electrical Engineer, Assistant Environmental Engineer, Assistant Mechanical Engineer, Assistant Urban Designer, Associate Urban Designer, City Planner, Civil Engineer, Civil Engineering Intern, Construction Project Manager, Electrical Engineer, Engineering Technician, Mechanical Engineer, Mechanical Engineering Intern, Supervisor of Electrical Installations & Maintenance Headcounts: 407

Agency: Department of Design and Construction

Agency: Department of Design and Construction Vendor: WSP USA Buildings Inc Description of Services to be Provided: Renewal-Architectural & Engineering Requirements Contract for HVAC, Fire Protection , Electrical and Plumbing Work- Citywide Anticipated Procurement Method: Amendment Anticipated New Start Date: 4/16/2015 Anticipated New End Date: 4/14/2018 Anticipated Modifications to Scope: None Reason for Renewal/Extension: Continuation of Services Job Titles: Administrative Architect, Administrative Architect NM, Admin Community Relations Specialist NM, Administrative
Community Relations Specialist, Administrative Construction Project Manager, Administrative Engineer, Administrative Engineer NM, Administrative Landscape Architect, Administrative Landscape Architect NM, Architect, Assistant Architect, Assistant Civil Engineer, Assistant Electrical Engineer, Assistant Environmental Engineer, Assistant Mechanical Engineer, Assistant Landscape Architect,
Associate Project Manager, Civil Engineer, Civil Engineering Intern,
Construction Project Manager, Electrical Engineer, Estimator (General
Construction), Industrial Hygienist, Landscape Architect, Highways
and Sewers Inspector, Mechanical Engineer, Mechanical Engineering
Intern, Project Manager, Project Manager Intern, Surveyor
Headcounts: 663

◆ d17

CHANGES IN PERSONNEL

BOARD	OF	ELECT	MOIT	POI	L	WORKERS
FOR	PE	ERIOD	ENDI	NG	09	/27/24

			1 010	I DRIOD DRDIN	0 05/2//21			
			TITLE					
NAME			NUM	SALARY	ACTION	PROV	EFF DATE	AGENCY
JAMES	MAKHI		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
JAMES	REBECCA	H	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
JAMES	SADE	G	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
JAMES	TALLYAH	Α	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
JAMES SR	STEVE	L	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
JANKAUSKAS	JONAS		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
JANKOWSKI	JOHN		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
JANKOWSKI	PIOTR	J	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
JANOVER	SARAH	В	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
JAQUEZ HEREDIA	YOLAINEL	٧	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
JARDINE	KUTA	Y	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
JARDINE	MARCOS	Α	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
JARUS	ALAN	G	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
JASTRZEBSKA	URSZULA		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
JAUNDOO	MICHELLE		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
JAVED	KASHUF	J	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
JAVELLANA	ALICE		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
JAVIER	DIANA		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
JAVIER	IMANI	M	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
JAVIER	STEPHANY	М	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
JAY	JAMARI		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
JEAN	ASTWOOD		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
JEAN	YODELAIN	H	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
JEAN BAPTISTE	JEMIMA	E	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
JEAN PHILLIPE	FARAH		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
JEAN PIERRE	HARSH		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
JEAN-LOUIS	CEDRIC	J	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300

BOARD OF ELECTION POLL WORKERS

FOR PERIOD ENDING 09/27/24

			TITLE					
NAME			NUM	SALARY	ACTION	PROV	EFF DATE	AGENCY
JEAN-MICHEL	HENRY	Α	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	09/17/24	300
JEANBAPTISTE	SANDRA		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
JEFFCOAT	HILDA		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
JEFFERSON	SHAWNDU	Т	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
JEFFREY	SHANNEL		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
JEFFRIES	GLENDA	F	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
JEMINE	KEANU	C	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
JENKINS	DELROY	A	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
JENNINGS	CLAUDETT	L	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
JENNINGS	LASHAUNA		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
JENNINGS	TIM		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
JEREMIAS	BARCH		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
JEROME	DEANDREH		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
JERRY	ISAIAH	S	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
JESSIE	KENNETH	K	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
JEUDY	CARLINE		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
JEUNE	WINSTON	P	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
JEWELL	KATARINA	-	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
JI	VICKY		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
JIAO	TIANYU		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
JILES	DOMINIQU		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
JIMENEZ	ANDREA	G	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
JIMENEZ	BRANDON	L	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
JIMENEZ	ELADIO	_	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
JIMENEZ	ERIKA		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
JIMENEZ	JOCELYN		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
JIMENEZ	MAGDELIN		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
JIMENEZ SANTOS	OZIEL	Α	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
JINKINS	KARRI	J	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
JISHAN	MD	s	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
JNO-BAPTISTE	CANIJAH	N	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
JOANUS	YANNI		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
JOHANSEN	STEPHEN		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
JOHN	ALISA		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
JOHN	BRADLY	М	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
JOHN	DENISE		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
JOHN	JOHN	м	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
JOHN	LYQUASHI		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
JOHN	STELLA		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
JOHN	STEPHNIE	А	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
JOHN-LEWIS	WANJIRU		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
JOHNS	DAVID	В	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
JOHNSON	ALEXIS	S	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
JOHNSON	ANNIKA	-	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
JOHNSON	ANTHONY	т	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
JOHNSON	AYLIN	-	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300

JOHNSON	BRICHELL	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
JOHNSON	BRITTANY J	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
JOHNSON	CALIYAH A	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
JOHNSON	CANDICE	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
JOHNSON	CHRISTOP	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300

BOARD OF ELECTION POLL WORKERS FOR PERIOD ENDING 09/27/24

	FOR PERIOD ENDING 09/27/24							
			TITLE					
NAME			NUM	SALARY	ACTION	PROV	EFF DATE	AGENCY
JOHNSON	COLE	S	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
JOHNSON	COREY		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
JOHNSON	DANIEL	S	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
JOHNSON	DEBORAH	R	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
JOHNSON	DEMETRIU	F	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
JOHNSON	EDNA	R	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
JOHNSON	ERIC	В	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
JOHNSON	HAKIM		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
JOHNSON	JAZAN		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
JOHNSON	JIDUAN	G	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
JOHNSON	JORDAN		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
JOHNSON	LATOYA		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
JOHNSON	MILDRED	M	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
JOHNSON	NADINA		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
JOHNSON	PAMELA	Α	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
JOHNSON	PATRICIA		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
JOHNSON	PATRICIA	Α	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
JOHNSON	RALPH	C	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
JOHNSON	RYVER		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	09/20/24	300
JOHNSON	SHAQUILL	E	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
JOHNSON	SHERYLE	Y	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
JOHNSON	STEPHON		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
JOHNSON	STERAN		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
JOHNSON	SUTARSHI		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
JOHNSON	TANEAL		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
JOHNSON	TEIARA	т	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
JOHNSON	TRENNA		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
JOHNSON	TRINITY	L	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
JOHNSON	VERONICA		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
JOHNSON	XIANAH	R	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
JOHNSON JR	RONALD	L	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
JOHNSON MCCOY	CLEATRIC		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
JOHNSON-HANCOCK			9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
JOHNSON-MOSES	ZACHIA		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
JOHNSON-VERNON	CARLA		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
JOHNSTON	BRITTANY	Α	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
JOHNSTON	LIAM		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
JOHNSTON	ROBERT	Α	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
JOHNSTONE	DEBORAH		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
JOHNSTUN	HOPE	Α	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
JOJUA	KETEVAN		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
JOLAYEMI	OYINKANS		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
JONES	ALISHA		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
JONES	ANTHONY	М	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	09/18/24	300
JONES	AYSOMI		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
JONES	CHNIELL	D	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
JONES	IMANI	ע	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
JONES	JAYMAR	N	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
JONES	KATHERIN		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
JONES	KELLY	D	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
JONES	KENAN		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
COMED	KENMIN		25000	\$1.0000	WL LOTH I PD	100	01/01/24	500
			DO3 DD	OF BIROWION	DOLL MODEEDS			

BOARD OF ELECTION POLL WORKERS

	FOR PERIOD ENDING 09/27/24						
		TITLE					
NAME		NUM	SALARY	ACTION	PROV	EFF DATE	AGENCY
JONES	LESLIE A	A 9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
JONES	MONIQUE M	4 9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
JONES	NICOLE B	3 9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
JONES	ORLANDO	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
JONES	SHANEEN P	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
JONES	TAYLOR C	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
JONES	TIMOTHY M	4 9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	09/20/24	300
JONES	TONIQUA	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
JONES	TRECY K	C 9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
JONES JR	CLIFFORD	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
JONES-WATSON	UMIA S	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
JORDAN	EMILY	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
JORDAN	LIBYA S	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
JORDAN	SHAWTAE	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
JORGE	NATHALI	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
JORIO	FREDERIC	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
JOSEPH	ANIYAH J	J 9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
JOSEPH	DAISHA	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
JOSEPH	JEAN J	J 9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
JOSEPH	JIMMANIE C	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
JOSEPH	TEA1 A	7 9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
JOSEPH	MARC A	A 9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
JOSEPH	MARVA	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
JOSEPH	MURIEL L	L 9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
JOSEPH	SHANIA E	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
JOSHUA	CARL I	I 9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
JOSON	TERESITA M	4 9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
JOYCE	SCOTT	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
JUAN	JOYCE	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
JUAREZ	DEBORAH G	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
JUAREZ SUERO	STEPHANY A	A 9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
JUAREZ TORRES	JOSE	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
JUDGE	ZNAYA	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300